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CHARLUI�l AGNA states she knows of no meeting being �

I � .»L J "P-Tblz =J�;y"�"&#39; /!knon!edge of what HARRY ASH may have done"�i&#39;n parole matter.
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held at Ber:-ien Springs, iii chigan, relative_to parole
matter�. Mairmtains she 0113;,-&#39; visited PAuL§foILLor: stat.
Louis, Missouri with respect to this matter. Denies
knowing Governor GREEN of lllinois,  l�

1; or . Acquainted with no one living in Ligonier, D 92
1_India1"{£. Maintains she seldom visited Michigan farm - - � �

I , E-":during,¢msband~s incarceration. LOUIS CAMPAGPIA also &#39;
&#39; �A &#39;gdeniés;*-llmowing Governor GR1LBIJ, mast ASH, naxwsI.L or

Nonnsopf. JOHN &#39;1" :?=D&#39;am>ss1&#39;, Public Administrator of
&#39; �lllinoics, states he participated  no manner whatsoever �
.;.;~.in anyijieeting with respect to the parole matter. Denies
�éreceivjgg any call from Berien Springs, Michigan, with
é-IeSpeCf.92-to parole matter. Denies any knowledge of parole __

until subsequent to newspaper publicity. Denies ever
discussing parole matter with Governor GREEN. Maintains 92

_ _he has never visited Berien Springs, Michigan, or i
� vicinity at any time. EZRWIIJ W. ROE.&#39;MEIR, President, &#39; /1 �

A Chicago Bar Association, stated he in no way participated H/�s.�
in parole matter. Admits acquaintance with PAUL DeLUCLi1 �_;]*  ,
only. ItOEl.1E&#39;.R denies being approached by anyone or {J}? _ _,-,

_ approaching anyone relative to parole matter. ROEMER " &#39;¢&#39;_,.__,/&#39; i
disclaims acquaintance with Attorney HUGHES of Dallas, l
Texas. Governor GP_EF,�-!~I states the-re was no truth to the ,. &#39;.|/1  ;
allegation that a meeting was held in the home of subje$�7/U� V l

�chi an wh&#39;ch he tt.cAMPAGNA at Berien Springs, M1 g 1 a g  E
and states it was "utterly ridiculous." Disglainfs any 92
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.3; ; DWIGHT 1-nk/G�an, Governor oi� the Stats of Illinois, was interviewed at
&#39; his suite, Room 1718, Union League Club, Chicago, on October 9, 1947, by

SAC GEGKGE R. H0 SWAIN and ASAC RICHARD N. HOSTENY. He was apprised by
Hr. LEG SWAIN of the fact that this Bureau was conducting the investigation

" in this matter at the specific &#39;request and instructions of the Attorney
General -and that among the allegations we had received regarding this I &#39;
matter was the one from an anonymous source that Governor GREEN at a meeting � _

. ~&#39;  allegedly held in the home of subject LOUIS CAMPAGNA at Berrien Springs,
Mich" instructed HARRY ASH, Superintendent of the Illinois Crime Prevention

&#39; Commission, to act as parole adviser for the subjects or at least one oi�
them, It was explained by Hr. MC SWAIIJ that we had received this allegation 1
and that it was our desire to furnish Governor GREEN with the opportunity of &#39;��
making any statement regarding this allegation that he so desired.

7..

&#39;1

1&#39;

�  Governor enema replied that there was no truth in the allegation and that it
* was "utterly ridiculous"; that-he could not imagine how such an allegation

" originated. He stated that &#39;he did not, of course, know what HARRY ASH may have
done in this matter and consequently could not speak for Mr. ASH. He
expressed his appreciation for the Bureau&#39;s coming to him regarding this
allegation and for the opportunity to reply to it.
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The followin investi ation was conducted by Special Agents

h .¢?¢Z.._
_&#39;  ,__ on October 9, 1947, JOHN T. 1�-I*�T»TSEY, Public Administrator of the

k &#39; � ~""-State of Illinois, was interviewed at his office, ll South Iasalle Street,
� . Room I524, Chicago, Illinois. DFMPEJEY advised Agents that he had partici-

" � &#39; pateld in no manner whatsoever with respect to the parole matter presently
under investigation by this office. He stated he was first aware of the
paroles after the publicity in the local newspapers. DYMPSHY denied ever
having been in Berrien Springs, Nichi�au or having ever been in the vicinity
of that part of Michigan, He claimed tho only time he had visited in the

� State of Michigan was when he was vacationing in the morthern peninsula

-3 ,. of that state years ago,h _,,§, . .~ . H. &#39; �|>- ..
I � . 1 .

~.3�� &#39; q DEMPSEY was then specifically questioned as to whether he had
�- l&#39; received�a telephone call from Berrien Springs, Michigan, and he stated

f there was no occasion for a telephone call from_Berrien Springs, Michigan
&#39; or vicinity or anywhere else in the Stain of Michigan in connection with

the above parole matter. He emphatically denied ever discussing the parole
matter with anyone prior to the local newspaper publicity. He did admit,

&#39;- however, having discussed this nutter after the paroles were publicized with
one HARRY ASH, parole adviser for CHARLES GIOE. DLUISLX stated that after

*  -� ASH had testified before the Congressional Committee, ASH personally had
contacted him and told him the details of the testimony given before tho
Congressional Committee and assured DPNPHEY that everything was proper and
that he was guiltlesse DEMPSEY stated he did not know in advance that

. &#39; HAF.RY ASH was to be a parole adviser and that h� -� --�y learned about
this from the local newspapers.

, .
1-

_ �I
I� A..1
1&#39;. __,,. -

.-

-.L
&#39; 4 DEMPSBY was again questioned as to whether he was aware of any

&#39; meeting; having taken place in Berrien Springs, Michigan, and he denied
,_ &#39;_ knowing that there was any meeting, and if there was such a meeting, it was
its . withdut_his&#39;hnow1edge. - - q-I .H
_ -_. . e .

1-,1. . _. � -� �

*-,".�i_;� e &#39;DEl.iPSEY was questioned as to whether he was acquainted with anyone
l92 I� 92.IA92�Lh.&#39;.l&#39;="l"l&#39; 111-. 4-111: -f&#39;w92-r-- T-In at "I&#39;-92R.&#39;nv-en "4: -F + A �H �Ir ur

-&#39; 1&#39; .~"_.- 92-92 .g., -§ - u v nI|"&#39;n$ U4 Jvu1.nIu..u.u.| a.l.J-DLs92.92J-J Aaunl u-1531;-l-51&#39;, .l.uulu..u 1 -uw Svi�9292-�u 4:3 anew.71;, &#39; -&#39; of no HAXWELL from Indiana but was acquainted with DO§%EEXWELL, Managing
- Editor of the Chicago Daily Tribune. He believed that ON NLAJCHELL original-
.L�q_g- ly came from the State of Indiana, but could not apprise Agents as to the

exact location. He stated, however, thathe is personally acquainted with
the background of Governor GREEN of I11inoi_sr,§&#39;nd that he _k1iows_Governor_ _ ;§1In3N&#39;

92

4

-.
1

&#39;92 _&#39;1 , _,- birth place was Ligonier, Indiana. l  -i ~ - ,,. -  - -
rv �
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DEMPSEY again emphatically denied having ever been contacted by
anyone at any time or at any place in connection with the parole matter up
to and including the date of the interview by Agents. He was specifically

,; ;@_: questioned if Governor GREEN had ever contacted him with respect to the
*�5¢�I: =pero1e matter or with respect to the parole advisers of any&#39;o£ the parolees

f under investigation, and he reiterated his denia1.I u _

&#39; _ DEMSEY was requested to keep this interview in confidence, and he
"&#39; assured Agents he would. He even thanked Agents for the opportunity given

him by the FBI to make personally a denial of any knowledge he may have in
connection with instant matter.
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I The following investiiation was conducted by Special Agents
�".�92&#39;I__,l92!� � *��-i�-

. " _ EH1-1&#39;1N 1% ROEMIEZR, President oi� the Chicago Bar Association and .
=2�-&#39;7. &#39;" &#39; member of the law Tim oi� Gardner, Carton and Douglas, 53 South Clark

Street, Room 1430, Chicago, was interviewed on October 9, 1947, at which
�time he stated he has in no way ever participated in any manner in the
parole matter presently under investigation. He stated he was acquainted
with only one of the parolees, namely PAUL DB LUCIA, whom he refers to as

� PAUL RICCA. ROELFLR explained that an accident occurred in an elevator in
one; of the downtown buildings on Wabash Avenue in Chicago at which time
PAUL RICCA was e rider, RICCA allegedly experienced some injury in the
accident and entered a suit against the insurance company that ROEMER
represented. The suit is �sti11 pending. RCIEZMIIR went on to explain that
this is the only connection he has ever had with RICCA, and is not ao-
queinted with any of the other parolees other than What he has read in -the
newspapers. " A

92-

_ .

._ V� _

_ 5 . ROEBIER denied having ever been approached by anyone relative to
t-hi,s parole matter at any time, He stated he has no information whatsoever
regarding this parole matter other than what he has reed in the local  &#39; i

. ne&#39;qspe.pers- _ _.
~

ROEIJER �mas questioned if he was acquainted with an attorney by
the name of HUGEILS from Dallas, Texas» He stated he did not Icnow any
attorney named HUGHES in DB-llas, Texas or any otherplece in&#39;Texe.s. &#39;

assured agents that he would.  &#39; &#39; i L   _ , _
:.5 �
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ROIIA}-.R was requested to keep this interyiew in confidence and he
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_ &#39;" stigation was conducted by Special Agents�
on Ogtober 8, 1947, at Berrien Springs, �e?�

6 7 C�
CI-IARLUTTE CAWAGNA was reinterviewed at their farm home at Berrien Springs,
Michigan,� at whichtime she was questioned relative to an alleged meeting &#39;

. ~.held at _Berrien _Springs,&#39; at which meeting Governor GREEN of Illinois was
. supposed to have attended. She stated she knew nothing of such a meeting

.,  being held in Berrien-Springs and emphatically stated she never ttended -, .-
a meeting with anyone at any time, except her one visit to PAUIA%ILLON at
St. Louis, Missouri, in connection with the parole matter. She denied that
there was ever any meeting whatsoever at Berrien Springs, Michigan, or anywhere
else, to her knowledge, with respect to this parole matter.

e

She stated she has never met Governor GREEN,� HARRY ASH, MAXWELL or a party &#39; &#39; &#39;
by the name of DEMPSEY. -She stated she does not know �who MAXWELL or DEMPSEI
might be. The only thing she I-snows about Governor GREEN and HARRY ASH is &#39;

~ = what she has read in the Chicago newspapers, and she -has never discussed the _
s parole matter with anyone except PAUL DILIDN, as she had previously stated and "

which was previously reported. She stated she has never been in Ligonier,
Indiana, in Torre Haute, Indiana, or any other town in connection with the

I parole matter, and the only place to which she had traveled was St. Louis,
__;;,,�_1{ __, Missouri, as indicated above. She indicated, she ,wa_s_not acquainted with&#39; &#39; &#39; anyone� living in Ligonier, Indiana. M� N    &#39; &#39; &#39;

i .. _ 1" __-� &#39; 1
.- __ &#39;7�

LOUIS CAMPAGNA, who was present at the time of the interview, stated he did
-�P-"�=�*" not Icnim any of the above individuals named and only knew Governor GREEN and &#39; �

J

92 &#39;~ _ HARRY ASH from what he had read in the newspapers. He stated that he did
~ *1 not know who MAXWELL or nsurssr might be.

, > CPLARLO�1"I�E CAMPAGNA stated that during her husband&#39;s incarceration, she seldom 5
"-_~ N visited the Berrien Springs, Michigan, farm, as it brought back unpleasant
3" _3 memories and she only -visited the farm whenever it was absolutely necessary
- to payllbi-1150 * _&#39; -

hr! _ _

.1-7&#39;... Both CHARLOTTE and LOUIS CAI-IIPAGNA were quite surprised that Agents should travel
__ _ to Berrien Springs to inquire about the alleged meeting. They thought _
- -. &#39; Agents were being facetious in asking about such a meeting occurring in Berrien
. ; J� . __-

1:4 -&#39; - Springs, Hichigan, at which seating the Governor oi� the State of D lincis � . .

�fl  " allegedly had attended. Both stated, "You&#39;re joking," about this matter.
1&#39;. �

" w Both said that this wholoidea was absurd and wondered who else&#39;s name would
&#39; &#39; "&#39;*��-�*"&#39;-Tbs "dragged &#39;into the mess&#39;"next."&#39; --I  *�:�.*"&#39;»"&#39;*" 5* *3;".""5&#39;�?"=&#39;;"�"�*�3&#39; ~&#39; " "-�  �
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Both CHARLOITE and LOUIS CAMPAGNA were requested not to discuss with anyone
the alleged fact that Governor GRHZN had attended a meeting at Berrien
Springs. They were requested not to discuss the details of this interview
with anyone, and both stated that they would not repeat anything relative
to this interview or the meeting supposedly held at Berrien Springs, Michigan.
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THE CHICAGO OFFICE

At chic,agO�:i[,llj_rlOj:3, _ . _ _=_ �V - _  ; _.
¢ : ,_;

� -92 A . t - _ &#39;,_ &#39; , _ t . .- -.~_ . - . &#39;
"**&#39;-. -e Will consider the advisability of reinterviewing JOSEPH I. BULGER, 131.; North -

=. �.- Clark Street, after interview with ANTHONY ACCARDO concerning the use oi� his -
_ a.n,;... &#39;

_ name by&#39;ACGARDO, and i�or"any information in connection with instant paroles.
:& -&#39;

"-92g�iver Forest, Illin_o_i_s : �

Will interview AN&#39;1�HON&#39;Y AC-CARDO, 13311 North Ashland Avenue, in regard to his
using the name of JOSEPH I. BULGEZZ while visitingvDeLUCIA and CAMP.A.GI»IA while

, _ they _&#39;_were,inca.rcerated at Leavenworth. -&#39;

- Will also interview ACCARDO» for any knowledge hemay have in connection with
the securing of the paroles of these subjects.

1|

9

I I
-

THIS DETROIT OFFICE

.» . the copy of this report is being furnished the Detroit Office for information
W k relative to the interview conducted in their territory on October B, 19b7,

�   With; CHP-R1-<Y1"I&#39;E CP~MPP~GNA,g1Ii§@ Of subject LOUIS CMAPAGNA. The Bureau tele- &#39;
 ;.. �phOIZQ.f>il1y contacted the Chicago Office and requested that CHARLOTTE�. CAMPAGNA
O P§_-he be remterviewed immediately, whereupon Agents of the Chicago Office learned

that she was still in Berien Sprmgs, Michigan, end, as e matter of eme�ency,
proceeded there and interviewed her. " &#39;
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Persons who contributed cash collateral for bonds of
subjects interviewed. Maintain these contributions
were made because of friendship with the subjects or
at the request oi� mutual. friends. Subject DeLUCIA

persgnally furnished $25,000.00 which was put up by
JAfu�K;&#39;E�>�SSI.L1sN. These witnesses deny that any pressure
or egercion was brought to bear in connection with
the _<securing of this collateral, Returned to them A
afteg subjects were sentenced.Vith the exception of
oxmeqizitness who received a fee of $250.00 for his
contjibution cf $210,000.00� None of the remaining
witnesses interviewed recs� ed any interest or bonuses
on �e cash advances. All deny contributing any addi-
tio�al funds in behalf of ubjects for any purpose
with the exception of JOE ORNGOID, a local gambler,
who stated� "Maybe I put up the same amount  referring
to LIILLIE&#39;-HEEIHSY!, maybe less, maybe more. I might
have borrowed money from friends to help a friend.
Anything to keep a friend from having to stay in any
longer than is necessary." CORNGGLD declined to
elaborate or make any/ilurther statements concerning
this matter. ROBER&#39;I"&#39;E�E-TI�LONE, Ward Committee-man, 26th
Nani, advised no blood shed in any wards during Novem-
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p  &#39; " ward wherein Republican vote dropped during same eler��� i- T?_"{""f""

� tion was 20th Ward and that cooperation might have___ /1//[i,92�./ &#39;_
-&#39; &#39; � . � existed in this ward between Republicans and-�TJé?n&#39;5E�rat"s&#39;7*"--. ..� =

� _ &#39; but that reason was the trading of political jobs between &#39;
� parties not the release of subjects from penitentiary. -92 _ -;

A  �I{AHLE�.S§�SCHh�.TI�I denies any knowledge of manner in which * i
pk Q  / sub &#39;ect=-&#39; ht ined thei1_&#39;_paroles,_J3eni,e_s   _.&#39;_�"
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i  ber, 1946 elections to his knowledge. Stated only &#39;<;1_92:f�¢_£;1."".1=! i,
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them either with respect to obtaining their transfer
from Atlanta Penitentiary or in obtaining a nolle

prosequi of a mail fraud in¢ictment- ?  . _ - . u -
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Bureau letter to V.&#39;as�1iugton Field dated September 22, 1947.
- Raporb of Special Ager1 ated Octobelf �

ll, 194&#39;? at Chicago, I1-liI&#39;1QiBn _»~1_ K. -    &#39;
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Chicago File 56-1974
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ANTHONY  TOUGH TONY}§CAP§_l_ZIO, a known member of the CAPONE--GUZIK Gang,
Chicago, re&#39;side}&t Ohd Ashland Avenue, River 1*&#39;oI&#39;eS�E-, Illinois. He__,
has an unlisted telephone number, Forest 3671, and uses the a1iar%"WEBBEP.."
On October ll, 1914?, pursuant to information that he had i�urnished&#39;.�,>2S,O0O -
bond money in 19143, atwhich time the four CAPONE hoodlums were at liberty," &#39;-
GAPEZIO was interviewed. He admitted to Special Agent Fahd the _» girriter that he had furnished the above amount for&#39;bo_nd w �ch enabled thefour parolees to have a few days liberty in �Chicago. The gang asked for C
this contribution which was handled by TOl~T!T&#39;PlTLUl-A30, according to GAPEZE 0, i
and was returned to him. He denied having beenapproached for funds in 5
the present matter; however, he volunteered the information that, if re-

&#39;_ quested, he would contribute.  |_   �_  , -
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nr-:0Rr;E EXGHTQISTOS was interviev-ed by Special Agents- v �
n October 11, 194?
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$1 0,000 bond for subject CAMPAGNA by cashier&#39;s check drawn on the First
liational Bank of Chicago sometime during i�arch, 1945. CI-ITISTGS advised that
the money was from his arm personal funds and he was requested to place this
bo

recall at the present time. &#39; He stated that at that time he was operating the
nd for CAMPAGNA by a person other than CAMPAGNA whose identity he does not

4Fl_&#39;l_J_ �11113 in Qiggrc. I11&#39;nois. The bond was maid for bv check and, to the
s;
name he does not recall but it may have been Attorney JOE BUIGER, who in turn

_i___._.._ _ - _ . _

st of his recollection, lb took the check to an attorney in Chicago, whose

placed the bond with a bonding company in Chicago. He could not recall the
name of the bonding company. CHRISTOS received a receipt for the money

bu
of
by
de
he
at

t does not recall the conversation or circumstances surrounding his posting
the $10,000 bond for CMEPACNA. He stated he was repaid the $10,000 bond
a check after CAMPAGNA was, sentenced to the Atlanta Penitentiary. He

nies receiving any profit, fee or commission for posting the bond, stating
did it as a personal i�-aver for GMEAGNA, whom he lc_new only as a customer
the 4811 Club in Cicero, Illinois-

CHRISTOS denied knowing Attorney WGENET {LBRNSTEIN or arw of the subjects in
th is case, with the exception of CAMPAGNA. He denied also amr connection

-whatso_ever_with CIUHPRGNA or any of the other parolees since 1943 and denies
.fu1&#39;nishing�ar:gy funds to Attorney BILRNSTEIN for the income tax settlement oi�
CAL£PAG§A,or any other subjects involved in this case. He stated he did not
gave any assistance in any manner to any of the othsrsubjects in this case.

�. &#39;_ . .--_- - i� �
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_ ,M_,_§n¢eeber 13, 194?, no-. JOE coswsow was interviewed at his &#39;
��>�-� &#39; Road, Cicero, Illinois, by Special Agents
" sed that he d a no time furnis ed an
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. COENGOLD advi ha t F

money o e to be used for the purpose of a bond for LOUIS GAMPAGNA oré -7�-_
any of the other subject parolees at the time of their arrest in 1943- He
stated that he had nothing to do with effecting the paroles of subject parolees,
that he did not raise any money to be used for the payment of bribes or for -
.....-.-.- -to-�I...-.~.. Ihqbwwsan-Q 1~¢,n-.11-u-1-inn +"1a n1-~nr~n1--Inn ml� {lane-n nn1~n&#39;1.o:: _ I-In q+_n +.n.92�-�. +.h:92&#39;|&#39;.�u,� uyigc; tau; 1.5101; J 0604 uu-n6 Uaau rn u nu-I. .1415 �A walwuu rm� v-u-.1 v �IE1 .4 v-.~vv~ vs.--. v �

.
he knows nothing of any improper activities in connection-jlith the prrocuring
of theiparoles of_ subject parolees. . . -  . _ - >-

In regard to the raising of the money to be used to pay off the government �s
income tax claim against LOUIS CAMPAGNA and other subject parolees, COHNGOLD
stated that he would not discuss that matter at the present time. HI�. COHNGOLD

was specifically told that it was known to Agents that his partner had put up
$10,000.00 to be used in paying off the government&#39;s income tax claim against
LOEES .£".-z�J!.P.&#39;-.�~.-�NA. Hr. GOPHGULD would neither ai�fi.m nor deny this fact but
stated that "Maybe I put up the same amount, maybe less, maybe more. I might
have borrowed money from friends to help a friend. Anytplnlngyto keep a friend
from having to stay in any longer than is necessary." &#39; &#39;

hhen asked when would be the right time to talk about this matter, he stated
"I don&#39;t know. Maybe tomorrow, maybe next week, maybe next month. You fellows
probably know better than I but not now."

�.&#39;- � ._ _ 1-. . _ .
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in a bookie establishment and tavern operated at the above set out address
and he 4rei&#39;ers to.LOUIS CAMPAGNA as his former partner. &#39; .
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&#39; DJ1lcC :BHW I__ The follcwi investigation was conducted by Special 1gent

. , A, . 7

�£71-G§&#39;..&#39;!..�°.1l�.-S FEGI-££�TI nee interviewed et me epert-mot, .N.Qe l_4_F, 3lO0 Lnlce Shore D1-&#39;iI§e$--
c "  FISCHETTI admitted that he was friendly with PAUL DeLUCI.L ax� the remaining �

. -,-I-1 ,sub_1actB in instant case. Be denied that he had over requested Attorney GEORGE
. &#39; �-! &#39;nU�_[]F&#39; or anyone else to intercede on behalf of the subjects to secure a transfer
_ &#39; for them from the Atlanta Penitentiary to Leavenworth. He further denied that

he had ever requested anyone to intercede on their behalf with referenc� to
the mail fraud indictment that had been brought against the subjects.

FISCHETTI stated that he was completely ignorant of how subjects secured their
p-L!�Q.ll!&#39;= Be denied that he hed contributed any money towards making their bond
or requested anyone else to do so. He stated that he knew nothing about any

&#39; -- money being paid to obtain their parole and further stated that he personally
knew nothing more than he mad in the papers concerning this matter.
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of the Nate Jacobs and Company Insurance, 209 West Jackson
Boulevard, Chicago, was intervie�ed October 13, 1947 and he states he
furnished $2500.00 of a $5000.00 bond for subject RALPH PIERCE on or
about April 8, 1943. JACOBS states the remaining $2500.00 was given im
by au&#39;r7i_¬0&#39;mcn1m of Chicago, Illinois, rm» a $5000.00 bond for RALP *PIERCE.

" --JACOBS states he then took the $5000.00 and secured a cashier&#39;s check fr0m,0
~17: Y � the Industrial National Bank in the amount of $5000.00, Check No. 41794. "
*1, }_ and took the money to the imericen Casualty Company of Chicago, Illinois,�,
� 0 for handling of the bond. _JACOBS advised that at the time he secured the

bond he did not know RALPH PIERCE personally but has since met him.
JACOBS states he furnished the $2500.00 of the $5000.00 bond at the
specific request of SAM ROTHCHILD and performed this act only as a
personal favor to ROTHCHILD and received nothing in return.

JACQB5 advised he received a receipt for his share of the $5000.00 bond
and that the money was repaid him in cash about one year after he posted

_ the bond and received the cash from SAM ROTHCHILD. The bonding company
&#39; refunded the entire $5000.00 possibly two weeks ago.� JACOBS states that

the entire proceeds of this check were turned over to HARRY RUSSELL, at
the direction of SAN ROTHCHILD. JACOBS cannot account for or explain

the delay in the bonding company&#39;s refunding of the $5000.00. He states
that HARRY RUSSELL and DAVE RUSSELL at one time had an interest in

Russell&#39;s Bar and Grill, State and Van Buren Streets, Chicago, Illinois.

JACOBS denies knowing Attorney EUGENE BEHNSTEIN personally and just &#39;
recently heard of him due to the fact that BERNSTEIN is handling some
property and JACOBS is handling the insurance on this property. JACOBS
states he would not know him if he were to see him on the street and has

never been introduced to him. He denies knowing any of the other subjects

in this case, and denies contributing in any manner, shape or form to .
a fund either known or unknown and denies assisting in any manner with

the income tax settlment cases of the subjects,in this case.»
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e followin investigation was conducted by Special Agent�
Yctober 13, 1947.

_  _ >¢._

.,.r]:

November, 1946, election and that he had
the Republiean and Democratie parties in
He stated that the records show that his

2% during the election. PETRONE advised

- the 26th Ward Republican Organization, 636 North Racine,
&#39;- that he had no knowledge of any blood shed in any of the

no knowledge of
his ward during
ward increased

that only one w

~ ROBERT&#39;PETRONE, 1425 West Grand, Chicago, was interviewed at his office in
Chicago. He advised
wards during the &#39;

any cooperation between
this same eleetioni

the Republican vote by
ard to his knowledge

had had a large decrease in Republican vote during the November, 1946, election
and that was the 20th Ward. He stated that he did not believe this was due to

H� release of the subjects
cooperation was for the

&#39; any cooperation between the Republicans and Democrats in an effort to secure the
from the penitentiary but it was his opinion that the
purpose of trading political jobs. He stated that he had

no knowledge nor had he heard any rumors of any irregularities in respect to

securing the paroles by

J vl - n - l .
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the subjects and that he had heard of
A in the subjects� behalf. PETRONE stated he knew subject GIOE

i because of the fact that they both resided in his ward in the

for FRED ERIGCSON, former Hard Committeeman of the 26th Ward. .

* 0 -.
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no bribery payments

past and both worked
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was dio e ed by A 7t *= s~
oonormr _ , wife or RALPH PIERCE, who resides at 7143 South

Herrilll G}ii&#39;osio|�"iii  on October ll, 1947, by Special Agents _

. &#39;92 1&#39; -
I

The followi

She,-�recalled having posted e. J -7Q- - 1
$12,000 oeshier&#39;s cheek to s vely on the bail of R.AJ_.r"�H PEECE.
She prod;o_ed.e. reoeipt for the cashier&#39;s oheok reflecting that it was issued
by the National Bank of Hyde Park, Chicago, for $12,000 payable to DOROTHY
PIERCE and given to the American Casualty Company. The sum involved was
derived �-om the personal fonds of DOROTHY and RALPH PIERCE. Hrs. PIERCE
stated she had not been requested to post bonion behalf of any other de-
fendents. Subsequent to the dismissal of the case against PIECE, she was
reimbursed in that amount but wee unable to&#39;re_oe.l1 whether the money was

received from JOSEPH I. BULGKR, attorney, with whom she originally de-
posited the oashiei-�e cheek, or by e bonding eonpeny.
92 -__,- _ 92 .- x . .�

x� Both Mr. and Hrs." PIERCE denied my knowledge of the tax contribu-
tions subsequently made on behalf of CAMPAGNA end DeLUCIA, and both stated
they had no information whatsoever oonoerning possible bribery or other ir-
regularities. - -

u   _RAI.-PH PIERCE admitted he presently operates e. handbook but de- !
clined_-todfnrnish his business address.
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JO / SGANLAN, 7438 South Prairie, Chicago, was interviewed alone _
_ on October 10, 1947, in the law offices of S_0_;,_I{. and IS 1�,/FRIEl!h*1.l92.N 7 &#39; est

o -:°m¢�5°* by sP°°*�1 "=5°�*�

=1 72 .

1 -~ � � �-&#39; SCANIAN explained he has been associated in the race track busi- §
&#39; ness for many years, reviously having been associated with JOHN J.YIXNCH, 3

representative of MOE;#�EN§tRG. At the present time SCANLAN is associated T
with Arlington Park and Washington Park race tracks. As a result of his "_
racing interests, SCANLAN developed the friendship of RALPH PIERCE, book-

. maker. SCANLAN advised that he posted a $5,000 cashier&#39;s check at the re- - ~ 5
quest of PIERCE to be applied on the bail of PIERCE. None of the other eo-
defendants were eeer knees by SCAHLAE. The money invelved represented the -§
personal funds of SCANLAN, and the cashier�: check was left with JOSEPH I. ;

&#39; BULGER, attorney. SCANLAN was of the opinion that he received a receipt "
from BULGER. Subsequently, SGANIAN was reimbursed in that amount by a
surety company and signed_various documents believed to have been receipts.

I

SCANLAN insisted that e was never approached to assist in the
~. - income tax oontribution on behalf of CAMPAGNA or DeIHCIA, both of whom

are upknown to SCANLAN. Similarly, he advised he has no information in-
dieatinr possible briberv or other irrerularities- i . -,&#39;-or J O - :1
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The following was dictated by  �
,- J 7 Q

RUDOLP�&#39;§wANSON general bookkeeper and paymaster, La�antia. i
J ;,92�,� Brothers Lrrigo Company, whose home address is 7825 South Constance Chicago, "
.-4�:y_-,&#39;_l;__ " &#39; n October 11, 1941 by Special Agenir-e

_ W ><=_
- SWANSON recalled having posted a cashier&#39;s check in the amount of

$7, 500 drawn on the Central National Bank, with JOSEPH I17 BULGER, attorney,
who furnished a receipt for th t amount. This sum had been deposited with ,
BU1.-GER at the instance of J0�E}&#39;%USGO, liquor distributor and member of the
Chicago syndicate, who had been a close personal friend of Sl&#39;iANSON&#39;s for
approximately 25 years. SWANSON also advised he was subsequently reimbursed

L p _ by dheck for that amount and recalled having signed a receipt. The $7,500
&#39; represented the personal hands of SWANSON who also stated he had not been �

" &#39; approached on behalf of any particular Subject. None of the Subjects were -
lcnown to him he advised end&#39;the transaction was consummated solely because
of the friendship existing between FUSCO and S&#39;l&#39;lANSON¢

SWANSON further stated he had never been approached to make a con-
tribution or assist in any way in the tax matter relating to CALEPAGNA and
DQLUUIA. i SYEANSOII denied knowledge of any bribery or other irregularities-
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likewise states that his wife FAB US Ah no pu up any m ey y
d thing to do with it. He could give no information as to how

name could possibly have been mentioned in connection with

his on . __ J 7c�
on October 11, 1947 as-. si�ximrom was &#39; &#39; &#39; 12 2 Vine -

reet Chicago, Illinois, by Special Agen
&#39; ~ - l__ y_ |d{!?<;
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"51.  October ll, 1947 Mr. dACK SUSSMAN was reintezviened
biiiissl 716-18 wiiwaveit Road, by Special �
Mr. SUSSMAN was re� t rviewed specifically for the purpose of determining has
the name oi� came to be shown on the lis of sons who hadcontributed m or the bonds of subject parolees,  avingJ?;_
previously been� interviewed and denying having given. p money for
sucha purpose.  � &#39; &#39; -&#39; 0 - &#39;_ _&#39; &#39; * &#39; " &#39;

JACK SUSSMAN on reinterview advised he had no 1-mowled»g,e"as"&#39;to�how his &#39;
sister� s name could. have appeared as having put up any sum of money for
the bonds of subject paroleee. Mr. SUbS�.LAN stated that he was responsible
for $50, 000.00 of the money that was put up for the bonds of these individuals.
He states that $25, 000.00 of this money was money that he had personally
raised to put up and $25,000.00 of the money was given him by PAUL RICCA.
Of the $25,000._£Q_,he raised himself, {$10, 000.00 was money borrowed from his
partner JOSEPH,&#39;SABET and $5, 000.00 was borrowed from his brother l.£AT&#39;I_�,13U5§P-IAN
Mr. SUSSMAN states that as far as he can recall he took this money with him
to the Commissioner&#39;s hearihg at the-time subject parolees were held for
the Grand Jury. He then went either to the office of the Clerk oi� the Court
or the United States Marshal where he deposited the money for the purpose of
the bond. He later received this money back from the Clerk of the Court
according to his present recollection. He does not recall whether he
deposited the money in . M1�. SUSSMAN denied
having ever used the name in connection with i .
this bond and states that never ived at his address 51.35
Kimball Avenue and that as of fact he thinks that at the time he .
placed the money for this bond he was living at 5635 Kimball Avenue. He

&#39; &#39; &#39; ~ S SJ &#39; did t t on for this

Mr. GARAFOIA at the time of this interview advised that he had put up  ..
$5,000.00 for the bonds, oi� subject parolees. This money was put up - _-
specifically to be used for the bond 01" parolee PHIL D&#39;ANDREA. Mr. GAPJLFOLA -
advised that he was requested to put up this money by Mr. THO192-IASIBTNELIA, _
who was at that time the president of the Italic-American Uhion of which &#39; - �
PHIL DMNDREA was a past president. Mr. GJLRAFOLA stated that both he and
his father had been members of the Ita1io�American Union, his father having
been active in it for many years. He states that this was the only basis for
his putting up the $5,000.00 for the bond. He claims that he has no

-10- . I
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acquaintance with PHIL D&#39;ANDREA other than his connection with the Italio- �F
.&#39;�.""-"&#39;* Werican Union and does not know the other subject parolees at all. He -

states that the money was his own property and was not borrowed by him
or given to him by any third person. He states that he would not put up
this money for such a bond again that having put up the money caused him
a great deal of difficulty, he having been summoned to appear before
Treasury Department Agents to explain the source of the money and other
matters concerning it. - s &#39;, - _g g &#39; ~

-92 - . I

Mr. GARAFOLA stated that this was his own money although he did understand
that subject parolees had given sums of money to other persons to be put
up for their bond. This money had been kept by him in a safety deposit box
and he withdrew the money from that source and paid it to some bonding company,
he believes by a certified check. He thinks he took this money to the
American Casualty Company, which was the bonding agent for subject parolees
but he is not sure of this name. When the bond.was withdrawn he received
his $5,000.00 back by a check from the bonding company. He says that he ~

I j made no profit on this transaction and that he has not put up any other
money for any other purpose in connection with the activities of subject

� &#39; &#39; parolees. :He paid no money to Attorney BERNSTEIN and knows nothing about_ _
the source of the money received by BEMNSTEIN to be used on behalf of e
subject parolees. He advises that he has not heard of anyone having been
asked to pay for the back income taxes of subject parolees or to contribute
money to procure the paroles of subject parolees. He advised he could give
absolutely no other information concerning this matter.

I

1

on dctober 11, 194? m~&#39;.�w11.L1e neenmr was reinterviewed in his room at Mercy
s al Chic o Illinois b S ecial e"av W» P an

_ _&#39;__ .n.92._4. :_ ___ .._.._... &#39;it the time 0f thiE téI?V1¬W ill�. 1 8.031580 I-nan I115 must reuuuu - -
past visits to Saint uis, Missouri, were at the time of the death of
his sister VERONICA ILLEY and to the funeral of EDWARD BRADY. He advised

. that he had known BRADY for some 30 to 35 years but denies that he ever
discussed the matter of the parole of subject parolees with M. BRADY.

~ He states that he does not know Attorney DILLON and that as far as he can

presently recall has never met him at any time in his life. Mr. HEENEX
denies that he had ever made any effort either in Chicago, Illinois, or_

� Saint-Ennis, Mssouri, or at any other place to procure the parole of
subject parolees or that he ever raised or handled any money to be used

_ for this purpose. He stated that he had not been called upon to contribute - _.
any mpney to procure the parole of subject parolees and that he has never -

_ raised or loaned any money for this purposs.=l 1._" q _ .;�I _ . . , �&#39; � . . 1 . &#39; -. I ,

Mr. HEENEY further advised that he has no personal knowledge of an pressure_L_,
having been brought in an effort to have any person appointed to the Parole ";

-Pa - - . -7A 1 . &#39;- .[ 11". ~� 92 Jn� -11- &#39; - I
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..>  �rd so that paroles could be procured for subject parolees through this
person. Mr. HEENEY did admit that he had given $10,000.00 in cash to his ! �
partner JOE UORNGOLD to be used to settle the Government&#39;s income tax claim
against LOUIS CALPAGNA. He States that he did not receive any promissory
note or receipt for this money but that he expects that sooner or later
it will be paid back to him. Mr. HEEHEY admitted that he has heard that
other persons contributed to this fund end estimated that eight or ten

efr-other persons in the Cicero and Chicago, Illinois, area gave money for
this purpose. He declined to name any of these persons saying that the

e collection of this money had been handled by his partner CORNGOLD and &#39; I.
that_CORNGOLD would be the proper person to contact for this information.
He expressed the belief that if so contacted CORNGOLD would willingly
furnish the requested information. When questioned as to how this "E
collection started he stated that he believed that either Mrs. CAMRAGNA �

contacted JOE CORNGOLD or JOE CORNGOLD contacted Mrs. CAMPAGNA. On

further reflection he stated that es he recalled JOE GOHNGOLD heard that

; _� Hrs.~CAMPAGNA needed money for this purpose and contacted her regarding it.
� &#39; CORNGOLD thereafter took up a collection of money for the purpose of

paying the back income taxes of CAMPAGNA. Mr. HEEIIEY denied that any
pressure&#39;uas used to have him pay in any sum of money for this Lnrpose and
expressed the belief that the contributions to this fund were all voluntary.

No signed statement was procured from Mr. HEENEY due to the fact that he _
is presently recuperating from a very serious operation and a broken hip.
His doctor, Dr. LAIBE, of Chicago, Illinois, has advised that Mr. HEENEY�s
condition is extremely serious. ,
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. IDUIS VOLIN, 1157 South State Street, Chicago, Illinois, posted a $10,000 0�
~~=-- bond for_subject GIOE on March 25, 1945. He stated he borrowed $5000 from the-,,-
.,-a_,W_American-National Bank of Chicago and furnished $5000 from his own account, ».;
-, 1?} �which at that&#39;time was maintained at the American National Bank, making a total"

of $10,000 for GIOE. VOLIN produced documentary evidence supporting his loan� &#39; H" |
of $5000 on March 25 1945, from the American National Bank of Chicago. HeJ
050;.�-: -AA -at-.-.+ LA l4Af92f92 -.-..-.4 -..=..,p.1�! -J.» -.-..-H./92@-.~-L.-.A �l-.4... -I-A -l&#39;..-a-.-i¢.1-. -|-�IN. Iv�-.,-1 -P.-.-» r1&#39;1&#39;."921? 0GU-VLDUU uuau uw: uuca uuu Lvusu.-L lulu scquc-a uwu u-uu uv .|.u-.|. 11.-I.-an mm vvuu .|.u.| viva is

but stated definitely that it was not subject GIOE or any of the other subjects *
involved in this case. VOLIN stated he paid a $10,000 cash bond and placed
the same with the American Casualty Company of Chicago, who handled the bond.
He said he received a receipt for his money but does not recall the circumstancesl
surrounding his being requested to furnish the bond for GIOE. ~He advised ho -&#39;
received his $10,000 back sometime after GIOE entered the Atlanta Penitentiary.
He stated he was paid $250 by some attorney in Chicago, whose name he could � Y
not recall, for his services in furnishing the $10,000 bond for GIOE.

..--*1�.lJ_&#39;>

v,-;.=

wje: 3
..g .11 .. .,

1 -1 1 .

&#39; VOLIN knows Attorney EUGENE BERNSTEIN only as an attorney in Chicago and denied
ever having any business or personal transactions with him. He denied furnish-
ing any money to the oter subjects in this case with reference to their _ ~
income&#39;tax settlement cases and has never been approached by anyone about _

.*=7 loaning or giving money or assistance in the raising of any money92for_the� »
5¬-f subjects� income tax matters. &#39; �

Q q .,. -.u &#39; 92 _: w- &#39;1

VOLIN stated he knows GIOE personally due to the fact that he assisted GIOE and u
other bookmakers in Chicago in the past in making bonds but has no personal &#39;
contact with him. He advised he is not personally or even casually acquainted
with any of the other subjects in this case. -

1 VOLIN stated that Attorney J03 BULGER, who is known to him in a casual manner,
~ appeared in the bond posting for the subjects in this case at a later date;

however, he does not know the exact position occupied by BUlGER.in the bond&#39;
. p0s�ng.matters. _~&#39;s"i, .-. �~. 0 . ,5_ .
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. UNDEVELOPED LE.A.DS &#39;

321:»: cnlsaso nlxqsl on

_____r- At Chicago, Ill_i_no_i_s . . L.
-_;, .._ ._¢,�.. �

I92&#39;_.< <  "_n-Will consider the advisability of reinterviewing JOSEPH "
1 �I. BULGER, 134 North Clark Street, after the interview with _ ,_ F

&#39; &#39; .LN�I&#39;HOI1Y ACCARDO, concerning the use of his name by ACCARDO,  � &#39; I.
and for any information in connection with instant paroles. h i

.w111, after the completion of the interviews with the :i.n- �I
divi duals posting cash collateral for bonds for the Subjects, &#39;"

_ , interview JOSEPH BULGER concerning his connection with the ll
,,__ __ ,_ , bond matter. &#39; _ ,-_ ,_
_� ,-1|-�n;f&#39; - _ . _-�aw�, -�,  --  :

._ fwill interview the following individaals who contributed V II
&#39; cash collateral toward the bonds of the Subjects of this &#39; f~ ., Q

case in 1943 and 1944: -  "A n

LOUIS B. COIEN, Seneca Hotel, Chicago - $10, 000
DAVID PEILET, 46 East 22nd Street, Chicago - $15,000 .

� &#39; JAMES GRAZIANO, 991 West Randolph S1il&#39;B8�b, Chicago - $10, O00 H
: --.  Hrs. ELSIE 1&#39;-mm, 4500 llarino Drive, Chicago _- $10,000 r t :.

-. -_  � _ .-. _ _&#39; �-7 &#39;

_   --will interview so-1 RINELLA, we South Chappol -Bwonue, with  ,,
T reference to his posting $5,000 cash bond through GEORGE _ ...

cnsaorms, 105 North Clark Street, for RALPH Pimcs. , "- �F
I.l_

chill interview EDHARD DOBKIN, possible address 6107 South &#39;j&#39;
Blackstone, with reference to his posting $20, 000 bond _ .
through Attorney JEROME JOHNSON, 1 North I.-aSa1le Street, &#39;
for the �bond of RALPH PIERCE. w &#39; s

-.. � �

. � -W111 interview JOSEPH wsco, Gold Seal Liquors, Ino., &#39;20? w_West Harrison Street, as he requested CHARLES and PHILLIP; -_  in
Ll MANTIA to contribute toward D&#39;.A.&#39;NDREA&#39;s bond. _

.+& .
l� �I-Will interview GEORGE F. CALLAGHAN, Attorney, Bankers Bldg. _, ,._r&#39;.&#39;:
&#39; CALLAGHAN represented all of the Subjects in th_e&#39;_bond_me.tter. &#39; "

lg� .1 ., 92&#39;. P
Will interview THCLIAS 0&#39;NEILIA, former president of the Ita.1og- * � ___ _

&#39; American National Union who asked SAM GAROFOIO to put up
cash collateral for Subjects� bonds._ . _ r , _i ._-y��� .  - . 1 .| � �~. _ .

. ~-&#39;_

�  5-&#39;5"!"�°
. ,�

�g_�i",I_.�r_- 92-&#39;   - &#39; _-&#39;1 c .,., :- &#39;_&#39; - - * , ----&#39;77� We ~ 7 ;;&#39; W ___..v e --
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AtiG1_erm0od4_ 1ZA1li_§_o_.&#39;1s 0

-�.1111 interview WILLIAM D&#39;AJ92iICO, who oontrituted $20,000
, oneh eollaterel to be used in connection with the Sub-

jects� bonds. _  " 2 -" I &#39;_
5!. .

_4t _5Ln§o_ _F1&#39;ed. g,h_te_&#39; I1._1ino1:e_

Iii�-&#39;i1l interview the following individuals who contributed
cash collateral toward the bonds of the Subjects in this
case: &#39; _

,_ � ANTHONY PERRY, 1351 Prairie, Chicago Heigzte - $10,000
TONY FATTAGLIA, 158 West 14th�S�b1�8et, ~

gfjv-..&#39;: &#39; ~ Chicago Height: - $5,000 �

jiiver §or_e_st�L Iu_in01_s;

_ twill inter"-&#39;i6W ANTHONY ACCARDO, 1554 North Aohland Avenue,
§.___ in in regard to hie using the name of JOSEPH I. BULGER while

�" &#39; visiting oz LUCIA and c.u.u=m;1m while they were incarcerated
. � in Leavenworth.

4.

}r*"e�-"� " #11111 also interview ACCARDO for any knowledge he may have
� in oonneotion with the leouring of the paroles of these

Ehlbjectse &#39; - _
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Persons interviewed who contributed cash
collateral on bonds of subjects maintained

these.gontributions were made because of I
frienqship with the subjects or at the
reqiest of mutual friends. �These witnesses
deny t�at any pressure or coercion was
broug�t to bear in connection with the *&#39;""
securing of this collateral. Collateral
retunned t; them after sobjeets were sen-
tenced» None of witnesses interviewed

recei�pd any interest or bonus on their cash

advadbes--.£ll deny contributing any
additional fonds in behalf of subjects for-.
any purpose}; &#39; Jf-"�»Tif; _ i�i
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October ll, 1947, Soecial A;;ents
Interviewed DAVID J. PSILET at his haberdashery store,

&#39;. BREE. or this 115,000. PEILET Said that his share WES $5,000.00 in a

&#39; Street, Chicago, Illinois.

�f ",C.. PEILET advised that he had posted $13,000. on behalf of R§§PH M
.= . "hiers�check and the

fT§%SSELL, who requested
&#39; to have the bond under

the $8,000. from HARRY
of the opinion that it

remaining $8,000. in cash he had secured from DAVE
him to poet the bond as he, RUSSELL, did not wish
hie name. PEIL�T is not positive that he secured
or whether he secured it from DAVE RUSSELL, but was
was DAVE RUSSELL who gave him the money. RALPH

T
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PIERCE personally contacted PEILET requesting him to post the bond. PEILST
stated that the mney for the bond was his own personal funds. No specific
amount was mentioned by PIERCE at the time he requested PEILET to post some
money but merely stated whatever he could spare. PEILET stated that if it

Jwere necessary he would be willing to post $10,000. if PIERCE requested it.
However, it was finally agreed that he would poet $5,000.

5h;aEBy_after PIERCE had requested PdIL3T to post the bond,
Attorney JOSE 1ULGER requested PEILET to bring the money to his office.
In the meantime, DKVE RUSSELL telephonically contacted PEILET and made
arrangements to meet him at BULGER�s Office where he furnished him the
$8,000 in cash. Together with the $5,000. certified check of his own,
PBIQET posted $15,000. under his own name. -PEILET stated that DAVE RUSSELL
did not wish to have the money posted under his  RUSSELL&#39;s! name.

K�. -IN� I-�-

After arriving at BULGER&#39;s office, PEILET accompanied a group
of others in a taxi cab to the American Casualty Insurance Company where
the money was paid. He stated that he did not know the other persons who
had contributed to the bond. A receipt was obtained when the money was
paid at the insurance company. PEILET does not recall the exact date when
the money was paid to him but stated it was sometime after RALPH PTERCE was
aqui�ted, �He was not certain as to whether he received repayment in cash
or in a check. He stated he received no Profit for having furnished the
money. His reason for posting the bond was because RALPH PIERCE was a
customer in his haberdashery store and also because friends of PI£RCE
had been dealing with him as customers for some time. he stated that no
pressure was used and it was strictly for business reasons and personal
�riendship with PIERCE that he posted the hond.:tJ- 1 :»s. --.;-_ -
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rninul stated tnat ne personally did not contribute any money

to the tax settlement case norldid he have any knowledge of anyone else
contributing to the fund. He stated he knew of no other funds being
collected in behal? of the subjects. PEILET stated that he was not

acquainted with any of the facts dealing with any of the parole of the
subjects and he had no knowledge until he_read about it in the newspaper.

:I PEILET has known RALPH PIERCE since 1928 and became acquainted
with him as a result of PIERCE&#39;s making purchases in his haberdashery store.
He states he has had no other business transactions with PIERCE. PSILET

has also known CHARLdS G105 for the past fourteen years. He stated that he
posted no bond on behalf of GIOB and was not requested to do so. He has had
no business transactions with GIOE.

* I PEILET then stated that he is also acquainted with the late AL

caress, whomd?%_know for the Rgst fifteen years, JACKEGUZIK, sh5�FIscnsTT1
brothers, JO AresRs,inn:mE�usPnRsYs, RALP�]CKPoNs, and Fsnsxjoiimono, all
of whom he has known over a period of time and with whom he became acquainted

as a result of their making purchases in his store.

PEILET&#39;s store is located one block west of Niohigan Avenue, the
former scene of operations of the CAPONI mob whore AL CAPONS had his head-
quarters in the New Michigan Hotel. PEILST stated he was unable to furnish"
any information regarding the i11ega1�operations of members of the syndicate.
He is acquainted with Attorney EUGUNJ B£RNSTEIN only as a result of seeing
him! perform feats of magic at meetings of the Temple where PEILST,attends.

PEILET was born May 25, 1896 at Chicago! Illinois. He states that
he has never been engaged in any illegal operations in connection with the
syndicate, that he had never been arrested and that he has enjoyed an excellent
reputation among businessmen in the vicinity where he operates his store and
has never been in trouble of any kind. PEILET admitted that he does operate
a heck-making establishment in an office where he has ten telephones installed.
PEILET stated he did not desire to disclose the location of this office nor
the telephone numbers. He refused to furnish information that he was operating
this book�making establishment under the sponsorship of the syndicate. He also
stated that the Internal Revenue Department is fully cognizant of his earnings
from&#39;h1s operation of the book-making establishment as well as profits rocoived_ �
from the operation of the haberdashery business.

" ;_TI1&#39;1_§i_n,Speoia.l Agente re leaving the store oi�
PSILET, PAULASEEPPARD approache__ pec_c.,_ igenh and swede the remark, "!92_re

_ . ,, ».__ »-| . i, - .

_2_ >3?-;.:rv-w?
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.21�" you investigating PEILET concerning the Hnusoling in a.ctivities�". After
1&#39;� this remark was made and before any reply LESLIE PEILET, DAVID P£IIL:§T�s son,

interrupted the conversation. _
�I

1: &#39;5 The following day PAUL SHEPPARD was contacted by Special Agent p �_ l
.."-  concerning the aforesaid remark made at the �~aberdas�-er;,&#39; StQr@e PAUL

? 2 u �aged that he was of the opinion that �DAVID  was operating his� book-
:1.;"-&#39;-~�-"- making establishment �in an office located in the heart of the downtown district .
3&#39;� &#39; oi" Chicago �ee from any &#39;musc1ing in activities� of the syndicate, primarily

" because he cooperated to the fullest extent with all menbers of the GUZIK 4
&#39; gang. When questioned concerning the possibility of any pressure applied 4{

on DAVID PEILET concerning the $5,000.. bond he placed for RALIEI PIERCE, PAUL
stated that he did not have any definite facts they established pressure but

h . was of the opinion that if DAVID P3IL�JT did not furnish the $5,000. cashier&#39;s &#39;
&#39; � check i�er_P..aLPH PIERCE the sgmdi rate would have required PEII.-ET to turn over

a certain percentage of his earnings in his book-making establishment. PAUL
* SHEPPARD was of the opinion that the above stateme was an explanation of l

the question he directed towards Specfa on the prior day concerning
the investigation �by Special Agents at the haberdashery
store oi� DAVID PQILET. PAUL SHEPPARD stated that he had been employed in

DAVID PEILET&#39;s haberdashery shop for approximately one year and was personally
,__ __a<_;q};q,1nt§{q ,w-_&#39;|_1;h EALP�mP_I;}RCE, JACK GUZIK and CHARLIE GIOE. ,.  7c __ h

2

-  Q5� 7" "  It is to In noted that Special agent __--_ had been acquainted
with PAUL SHEPPARD for approximately four years during, the time Special Ag0nt

�  F.EC�?{T was in the United States Navy, at which time PAUL also served in the D &#39;

9 Un�-,ed _:&#39;§�_1;592-g;95&#39;NaVys §.&#39;nd"was subsequently �contacted in Chicag,or.f#b  &#39; i
n.

. 92 &#39;- .
-EILET stated that he has never been arrested. 1

. ,~.-

" " The following description was obtained from observation and -
interrogation: &#39; _ T _&#39; �

92_ � - r .

1.. _a "Name; . &#39; &#39; DAVID J. PEILET " .
,1�  e - _&#39;Race; . �_ White   &#39;-

7 Sex; -   Hale I i ~ ,
&#39; �Date of Birth: May 25, 1996 &#39; � t.

&#39; &#39; Place of Birth: Chicago, 1111.-m.» ~ --"
_. Height� .7 . 517" &#39;_ &#39; _* _ -&#39;-

92&#39;. Weight: &#39; v &#39;-  165 pounds �H " _ . &#39; &#39;  _ .
�""&#39; " W� � Hair: &#39; Bald - elightlfgray� at the side �� � &#39;

Eyes; F-ezel -- p _  w
Sears and Marks: None r &#39; &#39; 5

I F1. .. .-_ - _ , �Ag *.. _. ,_ �_,�:___ _,&#39;_.. __ ,&#39;.._ .-ff�
{
W I1 92 "

- 5 0 -¢~.~m -�cafe
. H 1- 3 nu " k ¢ &#39; &#39;

. I�. &#39;92 -* . ,. &#39;. ". &#39; &#39; &#39; � --. �_ _ &#39; ., - - _ Q! >3. �c.:92!�. .-.�-1,�. ~ _  _. , -. -8-
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�I Condition of Teeth: Excellent

Dress: Very meticulous
I Education: Bth grade
&#39; "� Wife: SYLVIA 3�

".��*;. F  _ - -j  Daughters = "  ETIIr.�-L; &#39; _, - A t &#39; ,
. � ms. SHIRLEY RUSH� g _4 _ 4

h ;,w:t , , �,..3°n, - J; ~ LESLIE - � * v

Brothers: MORRIS, resides Detroit, Michigan, second-
hand furniture business;

ROR3HT, 5323 West 38th Place, junk business. 1
Occuoation: Haberdashery since 1910 - and book-making.

. _ Residence: 6035 South Richmond, Chicago, Illinois-
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q A The following was dictated by special Agent�

On October ll, 19117, �@,eci:.-11 Ag-a11tEf .w
interviewed Mrs. TONY92BATTAGLIA, 15 n- th 5 �HE » Ices » Q; 13915
yrs. BATTAGLIA stated&#39;that her husband had died February 7, l9h6, at the age
of fifty, of natural causes, a heart condition. She stated that her name was
hrs. MARY BATTAGLIA and that she was not acquainted with the fact that her i&#39;
husband had posted a bond in the amount of $5,000 in instant case. She stated
that she had read in the papers about the parole of the Subjects and that if
her husband had posted the bond, it was very likely �or PHILIP D&#39;ANDHEA whom,
the papers stated, resided in Chicago Heights, Illinois, where her husband
operated a wholesale fruit and produce company. Mrs. MARY BATTAGLIA stated
that she had access to the accounts of her husband&#39;s business and to his per-
sonal accounts aud is certain that the $5,000 was not withdrawn from the per-

" sonal account which was maintained at the Citizens National Bank of Chicago

wju Heights, Illinois. She stated, however, that her husband could have with-
"¢"&#39; drawn this money from his business account as she did not audit or keep

-,M:J,. books of the business and had no occasion to check his accounts as she fully
?�� &#39;trusted him. &#39;

Mrs. MARY EATTAGLIA stated that she was not acquainted with any of the Sub-
jects in instant case and could give no reason why her husband would post a

$5,000 bond. She suggested that perhaps her husband&#39;s uncle, Mr. SAM
BATTAGLIA, 192 Country Club Road, with whom TONY BATTNSLIA was in business,

. could fulnish some information. &#39; 0 - . ? &#39;�J � -

on ogtober 13, 19b7, ur. -em BATTAGLI11 was interviewed at his home, 192
= i l Country Club Road. He stated that he was not acquainted with the affairs

of his nephew, TONY BATTAGLIA, as they had severed business relations
*3 , "approximately four years ago. He could furnish no reason why his nephew
e r would furnish the $5,000 bond. He further stated that he was retired from
+ the wholesale fruit and produce business. He also stated that he was not

&#39; acquainted with any of the Subjects in the instant case.
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of business, the E. Emco Macs:-on!  , cago Road, Steger, A�? k
Illinois. DEAIAIOO advised that he is Secretary-Treasurer of this company.

DHMI00 advised that he contributed $20,000.00 cash from his personal funds
toward the bond of PHILIP IJ&#39;.ANDH.EA at the request oi� his brother, T011 TJHLMIGO,
sometime in 1.945, exact date not known. DMIEEOO was contacted by his brother
T011 at their place of business and requested to take the money to JCBEPH I.
BIILGER, a Chicago Attorney. DUMI00 and his brother &#39;10l.£ went to BUILIEI-Us
�law office in Qhieagc, where he gave BULGER the $°..0,0£0.0-0 cash to be pieced
on the bond oi� PHILIP IPANDREA. He obtained a receipt from BULGER. �Ibo
bond money was returned to D&#39;AMI00 by his brother TOM, in cash, sometime
after the conviction ct� thesubjecta. &#39; - 0* &#39; -&#39;

D�AJ-IICO further advised that he received no profit from the transaction, and
no offer or pressure of any kind was used to induce him to make his contribu-
tion. Ha only did contribute as a favor for his brother. Ha advised that he
knew none of the subjects himself but that his brother �DOM was acquainted
with subject D�i.h&#39;DR.E�-A. TUE D�A1f.�£C0, according to �.�|�1"|.I.c..u..s*"���{ B!A.HIGO, is deceased,
having died about three years ago. WII.I.L!LM D&#39;M1I00 was not aware as to who
approached TOM IPAMICO for the contribution on the part of YIILLIAH D&#39;MiICO.
HILI-LEM IJ&#39;Al£I00 presumed, however, that his brother TQM acted because oi� his
persona; iriendship with D&#39;ANDR1:�A and also possibly as a means of deriving
good will from unknown and unidentified customers oi� the G. D�unico Macaroni
ccmpéhy. mu nmuco, according to 921&#39;1u.nm D&#39;1MIGO,�nade no contribution to .
apply on the bail bonds. _ ~ -

�i�i�� advised further that he has not been approached since in
regard to any other loans or contributions on behalf oi� any of the subjects
for payment of income tax claims or any other purpose, and that he has no
lcnolrledge beyond what he has read in the newspapers of any possible bribery
411- is-i~.=.m1&#39;ls1-itv in connection with instant nu-ole. . .-- _-....9__.__.-,, __ _______-____ _._.  _ _
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October 15, 1947, by Special Agents
at emznsow place of business, the J. P. Grazfa�tirocery company, 901 �&#39;-&#39;
West Randolph Street, a wholesale grocery =1-.01-e. ornznno advised that he -07¢

- is a partner Iith his son in the operation of this business.
  .

� , " GRLZIANO advised he contributed s $10,000.00 certified check to apply to the -
bond of_PHILIP DUXNDREL. V-�Ibis check was on a bank account of the J. P. "

Graziano Grocer-y�ompany, and was derived solely from the funds of that
counpany. GRAZILNO advised that he was contacted by telephom by some person,
name unknown, who identified himself as a friend of JIVANDREA and asked GRAZIANO 7
to make a contribution to apply on D�1&#39;92NDR�EA.is bond. This unlcn� mm caller also
requested GRLZILNO to take his contribution to the office of Attorney JOSEPH
BUIGER. -

Acting in accordance with this request, GPJLZIANO went to BUDf}ER&#39;s office in &#39;
Chicago to make his contribution. In .BU1GER&#39;s office was a man who identified
himelf to GRAZIANO as the person who had called GRAZIANO on the telephone,
as related above, but this individual was not identified by name to GRLZIANO.
GRAZIANO did not know this man, whom he described as being an Italian. Also
at BUI13ER&#39;s office st this time was one RAGO, an undertaker whose business is
located on Western Avenue in Ghicago. GHAZIANO understood that RAGO also made
a contribution at this time. � i &#39; &#39; i &#39;

From BUIB-ER&#39;s office, GRAZIANO accompanied by BUIGER, RAGO and the unidentified
individual, proceeded to the office of the �merican Casualty Company, where

92 GRAZLWO and HAG-0 turned over their contributions to the American Casualty
&#39; *&#39; Gomparqr. GRAZIANO advised that he obtained a receipt for his $10,000.00

contribution. 92

�-,~&#39;,I - 92

-

I

GRAZIANO related that subsequent to the trial of the subjects, he received his
$10,000.00 in cash from BUIBER. According to GRAZIANO, he received no profit
in any form from the transaction and he made his contribution without any

5 offer pr pressure of any kind being used to induce him to make it.
n, .

~ .

GRAZILNO advised that D&#39;LNDREA is the only one of the defendants with whom he e
_ was acquainted and his contribution was made Bolely on the basis of his personal

friendship with DULNDREA. GRAZIANO first met DELNIJHEL about ten years ago at-11�-aI

92 �u
�_ association with him at Michigan resorts and in Chicago. GRAZIANO recalled

that DMNDREA occasionally bought groceries from him, in amounts only for
.  _~,;-- -1 personal use. He denied that he had ever had any business dealings otherwise
� �i " 7&#39;7 - Iith DHNDEEJL and stated that he has never been a member of" the Italo American

"1-...-r-1 . .I-.»"..

. .
.»-~< ~"- National Union. an _ .  _-�&#39;~&#39; - _92 4 ._ P, �v; 92 .-

&#39;.
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GRAZIANO stated that he has not seen DUANDREA at all since at least six
months prior to D&#39;AN1JR.EA&#39;s conviction. He denied that since the �zrnishing
of the funds for the bail bond he has ever been approached for any loan
or contribution en behalf of any of the subjects to apply on income tax I.
claims or otherwise. GRAZ-IANO also made a general denial that he has any
knowledge other than what he has read in the newspapers of aw possible
bribery or irregularity in connection with instant paroles. b -
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MHH®  was interviewed October ll, 19b7, at his place oi� business, the
city Beverage Cgmnanv . &#39; �"" 0-at Chic &#39; Hei . t , Illinois, by

al t -as es Bimini? ./79 ~ �
PERRX readily admitted that he had posted $10,000 bond by cashiers check drawn on
the Chicago Heights National Bank on behalf of PHILIP ITANDREA. D&#39;AN&#39;DREA

personally contacted EILRI to post some money for his bond. He informed PERRY
the purpose of the bond. PERRY told D&#39;AI92�Di?_.�lA that he would be able to post

. -$l0,000,&#39;which was agreeable to D&#39;AhDHEA,. PERRY stated that he was contacted

_ it

92-_"_-
-&#39;-. V.
.., r

u
s .

-.- m i.

several� days later by Attorney JOSEPH ILJQUIGER of Chicago, who requested him to
bring the money to his office at 139 North Clark Street. �ftl� stated that the
money used consisted of personal funds that he had at home and funds that he had

withdrawn from his safe box in the Chicago Heights National Bank, and also
$2,000.00 loaned to him by his brother, PAS-.;UALE, who is a partner with AI~I&#39;l�HOI-Y
PE;nRZi in,the Pabst Blue Ribbon Beer distributing hlsiness in Chicago Heights and
Kankakee, I I1liuois- PEZPRY stated that he then took the cash that he had collected
over to the Chicago Heights_National Bank, where he had a cashiers check drawn
&#39;rQr&#39;*s1o,ooo.oo.&#39; �. r . .7

PERRY was verj evasive when answering the question as to whether the $10,000.00
consisted of his personal funds, and contradicted his story several times. In
one instance, he stated that he had withdrawn the entire amount from the Chicago
Heights National Bank and took the money to the cashier and requested him to make
up the cashier&#39;s check. When �irther questioned onthis point as to why he used
-this procedure, he then gave the facts set out above. PERRY was asked if he had
given this ,&#39;ini�0I�1n3�f-ion to the Internal Revenue Department, and he stated that he

f_*?�_did not give them information as to how he secured the funds. PERRY stated that

..

92&#39;!

.

gfhe brought the funds to the office of JOSEPH I. BULCER, the exact date unknown, and
 a group of several other persons, brought the money to the American Casualty
-Insurance Company. He stated that he did not know any of the other persons who

.&#39;§*laccompanied him to the American Casualty Insurance Company.

Ihile at thetoffice of Attorney BULGER, he stated that he met an acquaintance of
his by the name of W.[LLlnI.f D�Ah§ICO, who stated that he was also contributing to

3:"&#39;_&#39;t�-he posting of the bond of 1!&#39;A.NDREA. he did not state how much this share of the
|M� &#39;-

-I

.¢9nT-ribu tion Was. � f &#39;  - &#39; 0

1

. 4 &#39; &#39;5 " -"7

.- �S? &#39;.,>- or-o--22
~ - z � .-- 4.1"�? � �I �I&#39;M - .

PE-RRI stated that no pressure was used at the time D&#39;AN&#39;DREA requested him to post-
the bond, and that he received no profit or fee as a result of posting the bond.
He stated a receipt was received by him for the $10,000.00 that he posted. He does

"pot recall the exact date when his money was returned, but stated it was some time
after the trial was over. He stated that he received the money in return by check
several months after the trial &#39;nas_ completed. .  - " &#39;
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The reason given by PERRY for posting the bond was that he has

been personally acquainted with PHILLIP D�ANDRmA for the past twelve years.
l D&#39;ANDREA has spent a greater part of his time in Chicago Heights, Illinois.

. n It was strictly for personal friendship that he posted the bond and stated
� "&#39; that his refusal to post the bond would in no way affect his beer distributing

business in Chicago Heights or in Kankakee, Illinois.&#39; He stated he is in ,
�%�Q5:7 no way controlled and no interest is held in his business by members of the
s . &#39; Chicago syndicate. &#39;-

92
PERRY stated that he was not acquainted with the parole of the "~

subjects until he read about it in the newspaper and was quite surprised t
-that they were paroled. �"� "<"� - &#39; "" &#39; &#39; *~- " " � &#39; &#39;

Q , . .

* ""&#39; � �H PERRY stated that he started in the beer distributing business

immediately after prohibition was repealed and took over Pabst Blue Ribbon , .,
Distributorship about 1937. He apparently is enjoying a good income from
this business, He stated that the only other member of the Chicago syndicate
that he has met is JACK DIAMOND.

92--0

PERRY also was asked if he had made any contributions to the tax
" settlement case of CQMPAGNA, et al. He stated that he did not. .He did state, �

however, after some questioning, that he had heard from a friend of his "in a -
- &#39; spot" that�funds were being collected as "loans" to pay the income tax settle-

menp of.CAMPAGNA. When pressed for further information, PERRY stated that he
did-not wish to disclose the name of the friend nor the spot where he had
heard the funds were being collected. PERRY concluded by stating, "I think �
it is better boys when you keep your mouth shut. -You don&#39;t get in trouble
and that way no one will be hurt." &#39; ,t .

&#39; o-
The following physical description and information concerning i

ANTQONY PERRY was obtained by observation and interview; y &#39; 2
I

i 7 Name , &#39; ANTHONY ERR�! - _-t
_ Race; White 92 - n

Sex: Male i * , -

Nationality; Italian &#39; _ j�
Date of Birth: September-15, 1903 "&#39;

Place of Birth; Chicago Heights, Illinois I
r - Heifht: i5&#39;S" Y92nQ�Y-L$&#39;%¥»»&#39;"iJ*:-�¥ i

Weight: 154 pounds w
Eyes: Brown K

.-,,_ Hair: Black _ F

_ - 5% &#39;2-crtscc-&#39;1-.?_7l 1
,_._.__ _ . _ _. . . i. ,_,__.[ _ . _ _ . 7 �

IaIliiliiusnwuuagaqnnarcza». _ &#39;"1I=*:
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Complexion:
Education:
Farital Status;

Wife:

Daughter: �_�
Sons:

Father:
Pbthor:
Arrest:

�I

¢

5

A

,4 -

1

o-PENDING

I7 53-

H
�-3

Ruddy
Completed grade
Yarried

1$URA
BARBARA, age 11
ANIWONY, age l�
SANDY, age 17
SANDY PERRY

JOANEA PERRY

Admits none
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_":L§&#39;At:Ghicegp, llllinoiaz 0� &#39; l  _ .  &#39;;~-"__  &#39;. *   h&#39;

�lill consider the advisability of reinterviewing JOSEPH I. BUI.GEH,&#39; 1314 North- &#39;
Clark Street, after the interview with AIITHONY ACCARDO, concerning the use of
his name by ACCAPJ30, and for any information in connection with instant paroles.

it-Will, after the completion of the interviews with the individuals posting cash
collateral for bonds for the subjects, interview J0%H BULGEF1�._concerning his
connection with the bond matter. I i &#39; V � � &#39;

1&#39; _ .

-Fffill interview the following individuals who contributed cash collateral toward
the bonds oi" the subjects of this case in l9h3&#39;and 19141;:  " � - � ~ *

LOUIS B. COHEN, $611808. Hotel, Chicago - $10,000
Mrs. El-SIE PLBIG, £1300 Marine Drive, Chicago - $10,000

-l�.&#39;Iill_ interview SAM RIN1E�.LI.!-., 775 South Chappel Avenue, with reference to his _
posting $5,000.00 cash bond through GEORGE CHERONES, .105 North Clark Street,
for PALPH PIERCE. i "

Will? interview F,]]1,&#39;,&#39;;1PdJ DOBKIN, possible address S107 South Blackstone, with
reference to his }:O5�0ing $20, J0O.C&#39;O bond through Attorney JEROIE J01-HISOI-I, l
North LaSa.1_&#39;Le Street, for the bond of RALPH PIERCE.

Wfill interview J0l5E.PH FUSCO, Gold Seal Liquors, Inc., 70? West Harrison
Street, as he requested CHAPLES and IIIILLIP LA MANTIA to contribute toward

D&#39;A.NDR.E�.A�s bond.

Wfill Elnterview GEORGE F. C-AL1..AGilAN, Attorney, Bankers Building. CALLAGHAN .
represented all of the subjects in the bond matter. _

&#39;lFWill _;£nterview THOMAS OWELE, former president oi� the Italo-American National
Union, who asked SAM GAROFOLO to put up cash collateral for subjects� bonds. 0

Will interview HARRY RUSSELL and DAVE RUQSELL, who may be residing at 61:1 West� &#39;
Madison Street, Chicago,&#39;"Illi.noi.e, concerning their contri.�oution�of $8,000.00 0&#39;
trgnard the posting of a bond for RALPH PIERCE, transaction handled. by DAVID V.

. -~.-;,*_,.;,;i &#39; ,,- 12,_¢:_-i..,.-e».-, . ,_J1&#39;4z&#39;9&#39;$§
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gi~:r§0::ep::<:mint;l_v�g  PERRY concernirmg his contributing 52 900,008 » cash bond for n-m-mam through :11 b �tom n&#39;mmm92.. � 8 mther�

it Qa_k Pa;/&#39;kL4*Il1._1.no1 sin . &#39;-

frt River foieet, Illfigpiszz _/760 I
Iiili interview mm-1cm ACCLRDO, 13314 North Ashlan-:1 Avenue, in regard to his " i
using the name of JOSELPH I . BULIEKR while visiting DeL-UCLA and CAKPAGIIA while
they were incarcerated in Leavenworth.

-I-Will. also interview ACCAI-CDO for any kzlomzle hdge e may have in connection with
the aecuring of the paroles of these subjects.
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Witnesses interviewed who Eontributed cash collateral on
bonds of Subjects maintain these contributions were made
because of friendships with the Subjects or at the request
of mutual friends; These witnesses deny that any pressure
or coercion was brought to bear in the securing or this
collateral. Collateral returned to �them after Subjects
were sentenced, None of the witnesses interviewed T6-
oEivod_any:interest or bonus on their cash advances. All
d§hy cont�ibuting any additional funds on behalf of Sub-
jeots for Epy&#39;purpose. JUE�FUSCO who solicited $50,000
from various individuals for bond of Subject DELUCIA states

h1}eceivd§ no fee or comission for so doings He re-
fuses to e�swer any questions concerning contributions to
rind for d�ttlement of tax claim against any of the Sub- _
jegts. Pqg§LLI, FLANDO and GRANATA, Republican Committee-
mén~from t e 20th, 25th and 27th Wards, respectively, deny
participation in parole matter and disclaim ever having
been approached to assist parolees. Disclaim Republicans
sold out to Democrats in 1956 election and stated there was
no terrorism in their wards during 1946 elections. Deny A
any knowledge concerning any irregularities with respect to I
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The fol win interview was conducted by Special Agent
._ -, October 14, 1947:

AUG T, , 8046 South Rhodes Avenue�, advised that he contributed $7500 from

�cashier&#39;s check in the amountgog $7500 from the Central National Bank and took
it to the law office of JOSEP &#39; UIGER, where it was placed towards the bonds
of the subjects and at which time he received a receipt, which he now has in
his possession. He mentioned that several months later he received a telephone
call from an inswance company, name and address unknown, advising that his

&#39; -fmoney could "then be refunded to him. This money was repaid to him in the
..form_of a check but he could .not_r-ecell the bank on which it was drawn.

ARADO, who was. a car lot produce salesman for the La _Marr:i.ta=Brothers Arrigo I
Company, 28 South Water Market, advised that he knew� none of the subjects and
that the only reason he put up the money was because he was requested to do
so by JOE FUSCO, whom he had lcnown most of his life and who, he stated, is
one of the executives of the Gold Seal Liquor Company in Chicago.

JLHADO further advised that"he&#39;received no remtmeration of any kind for posting
this &#39;bend.&#39;- He "stated that no pressure was put upon hireto-post this bondand�

-�he knew of no irregularities concerning any tax matters or parole matters S
involving the subgjecte. He said that he has not beenapproached since that

time to contribute in any way towards any matters infzoltring the subjects. _
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FR��Uil�Al?hIGO, Secretary-Treasurer of the La.Me.ntia Brothers Arri o
was interviewed on Oc ober 14, 1947, by Special Agents i

t ARRIGO&#39;s residence, 7657 South Park _,>
Avenue, cage, ll noise <::__

..  - ARRIGO advised that he contributed $10,000 n-om his personal �mds
&#39; _ to apply on the bail bond of all of the Subjects in 1943. ARRIGO&#39;s contribu-

, -. tion was made upon the request of JOE FUSCO and was mde on the basis of many
years of personal friendship between ARRI G0 and JOE! FUSCO, as I-all as other
members of the FUSCO family. According to ARRIGO, no pressure was used to
induce him to make this contribution. He stated that I-�USCO did offer to pay
an unspecified amount of interest to A.HF_IGO but ARRIGO refused this offer,
stating that he did not consider this a business loan but entirely a personal

&#39; matter based on friendship. ARRIGO stated that he was not acquainted and is

not &#39;/now acquainted with any of the defendants for whom the bond was posted. o I

J _

ARRIGO advised that his contribution was in the form of a. cashier&#39;s i
check which he purchased with $10, 000 cash. He exp lained that he was then
and still is an owner of race horses and that he kept an amount of cash on
hand in connection with his horseracing; operations. ARRIGO exhibited to
Agents a. receipt for the cashier&#39;s check referred to, receipt No. 161498
dated April 6, 1943 in the amount of $10, 000 payable to FRANK LRRIGO and
drawn on the Central National Bank of Chicago. V

1

&#39; ARRIGO related that the $10, O00 represented his personal funds
- onlyi At FUSOO&#39;s direction, ARRIGO took the cashier�: check to an attorney &#39;

at the latter&#39;s office on North Clark Street. ARIRIGO recalled thatthis

attorney&#39;s name was BULGER. ARRIGO was accompanied to BULGER&#39;s office by p
FUSCO and delivered the cashier&#39;s check to BULGER. According to ARRIGO&#39;s
recollection, he was given no receipt for his contribution. .-

I
?

ARRIGO stated that he had no understanding with FUSCO or otherwise _ ;_
as to. whether his contribution was to apply on the bonds for one or for allI ,
of the defendants. "  _ _

" ARRIGO recalled that subsequently he&#39;was refunded in full for his _
$10, 000. contribution, the refund being made-in cash by Attorney BULGER at
the latter�: office. ARRIGO stated that he received no more or lees than ,
$10,000, and so far as he recalled, he did not give e receipt upon the ,
return of this sum of money.  ,_  _

e. Concerning his relationship with JOB FUSCO, ARRIGO advised that, __ -&#39; . he has known FUSCO&#39;c entire family for many years, and he �rst became �
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acquainted with JOE F&#39;USCO&#39;s father, came  pm! rusco, in the old country,
Italy. After ARRIGO and the FUSGO family came to Chicago, their families

_ _vcontinued to be good friends. ARRIGO denied, however, that they had ever
1Qg�;g belonged to any social or fraternal groups together or any other organiza-

"�5 tions. When questioned as to possible business relationships between him-
_aelf andthe FUSCO family, JLRRIGO stated that JOE FUSCO&#39;s uncle, name un- __

�� =* known  possibly PHIL FUSCO!, occasionally bought produce wholesale from
La�antia Brothers Arrigo Company and in turn sold this produce to retailers. 1
ARRIGO mentioned that JO FUSCO&#39;s father also occasionally aoeqnpanied the
uncle in this enterprise. ARRIGO stated that there were no other business
dealings between himself and cos FUSCO or members of the latter&#39;s family.

* ARRIGO stated that all of the Subjects in this matter are unknown
to him personally. He denied that subsequent to the matter of the bail &#39;
bond that he has been contacted for any lean or contribution on behalf of
any of the Subjects for the settlment of income tax claims or otherwise.
ARRIGO also made a general denial of any knowledge of bribery or irregularities
in ooneotion with instant paroles.

ARRIGO advised that he is partially incapacitated by heart trouble
� and that for the last several years he has devoted only part of his time

"_ to his business. ARRIGO stated he has no interest in the Krispy Kleen
Vegetable Canpany. ARRIGO also specifically denied that he is acquainted

n -_ withaSubjeot D&#39;ANDREA who, as reflected previously in this investigation, 1
qr was offered employment by the Krispy Kleen Vegetable Company.

It is noted that Philadelphia teletypo dated October 10, 1947 in
this case shows th name of PHILIP ARRIGO, 7637 South Park Avenue, Chicago,
as having contributed $10,000 on the bail bond. It is noted in this regard
that FRANK ARRIGO resides at the address given. FRANK ARRIGO at the time

of interview advised that he has no relative by the name of PHILIP ARRIGO

and that no suoh person exists to his knowledge. ,
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o1 October lh, 19h7, Mrs. LUC-
I -_I

/
4:-�

IATA, the former LUCY}CARUSO, was
interviewed at he � ~ � �oven Street Chicago, Illinois, by

Special Agents #6 ;?Cl>

Mrs NUNZIATA advised Agents that she had no information whatsoever relative
to instant matter. She stated that the money that was put up for
&#39; ~ Q &#39; &#39; name by her sister, DEHLILA

this was done, she was ill,
$5,000.00 for each of them.

lees was put up in her
+.:H&#39;oH +14 + 2:1" �H10 �Timn

"t&#39;;;&#39;1;a1;;;;;,"1;u+;;;,e";1h1;

of subject par
192l�-vi _ �I92TTTN&#39;7TL&#39;T�hc-]I|J- I-II AI92.!&Vlul..LlL¢l~692

sister hinged
p13nLILr;,_c.1:n1IJs0 was interviewed at the
at the time of

$10,000.00 for
money in her own name and $5,000.00 in the name of her

apprehension of subject psrolees, she had put up the
the bond of subject parolees. She put up $5�;-,O0U-00 of this

the bond

CARUSO .

and her

same time by Agents and advised that
sum of

sister, LUCY CAPJJSO.
She stated that at that time, her sister LUCY was sick and she had handled
the entire transaction. She advised that the money that was put up was

taken from the ALE Sales Company, a juke box operating
U�fled jointly by herself and her sister LUCY, and that
this business was the actual property of both of them,
$5,000.00 in the name oi� each. A

1 "

CI~.l�r�USO at first stated that the money was paid

business that is

as the money from

she had put up

1___ �I _&#39;I_ ___ 1 .L! A I
Dy CHECK EIIIU. bI1a&#39;D

she believes she had turned the money over to the American Casualty Company,
which!-vas the bonding agent for subject pa;-olees. Later on, however, she
recalled that she had actually turned the money over to Attorney JOEEPII 1.
BULGER and had taken the money to him at his office. She stated that she

was given a receipt for the money at the time she turned it over to Attorney
BULCEIR, but that she returned this receipt when Attorney EULGIE.�R repaid her

the
she
+1»... r&#39;*.-..-.4-cu-�| It-.4--:,-m..�| �D.-.-.1, -4� rm-:1-92-92.~.-. 1-1&#39;1.-.-.,..:._
IJIU Ut:1J¢92UJ»GL-L IIGI-lJ.92-P-lid-L l"�|l1l.&#39;92. U-L UILLHB-BU, _|.-I..l..LJl.92J,|,�g

DEZHLILA CARUSO stated that she received no profit from

money she had put up to be used as part of the bond. She advised that
thinks she put up this money in the form of a certified check drawn on

this transaction

whatsoever, and that she merely did it as a favor for a friend, and ezqoected
no profit from it- She has to this time reibsed to divulge the identity of
the person who requested that this money be put up as a bond for subject
parolees, but did advi se that the request came to her through her brother,
DO!-IONICK, who resides with her. She stated that this friend who made the
request through her brother had at one time� loaned a larger amount of money
+.&#39;|-mar, +.&#39;hn cum hf� £111�! � 92�-�Q +.n he1":n;1�P 1�:-lhnn 1-H8 nan.-IAA i-P 4-1 cnnnncé--{An ---{+1-92vl-Ins vllv lI92lJM van �gin-�-&#39;,92-P�-H-&#39;vv Irv ovv-1--b val uni GGUUH U JJI 92ll||l.lC UJ.ULi. !I|;,92.|1i

ADLI Sales Company affairs, and, for that reason, she had wiJ_1.:Lngly&#39;put up
the $10,000.00 for bond when requested to do so by the as yetun-named
individual. &#39;
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She stated that neither she nor her si tar 11B t

twwrewmwemmeeme$$d%m$e?$?ey put u r l d - . - : avesub_ ct p E oane any money to be used J.n p1"OGLlI�JI1g the paroles of _ .
J9 P81�0 885- She further advised that no one has t &#39;

contacted her to put up amr money for the abo � a any tlme: �
she had nothing whatsoever to do with prvwrjgg igp�zesi sh; st-$15-ed that
parglees. "She advised S .f. l r  t _ I&#39;D ES O 511 J9Ct
DeLUCIA or CALIPAGIJA. shgegéviggdhmaeas11:h§o§:e:O2°;:nk�°£�t¬&#39;MmP�E"�* GEE»
nor is his name familiar to her. ow orney Bur-nstem, .:,

1

F
i

~ .

&#39;92 _

Neither DEHLILA CARUSO nor h &#39; t F .
  information relative to t-hisexlrja�zrfr LUC1 could �_m?l_sh any. f�,�°h¢_1" .4
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EDWARD S.�130Z¬an attorney in the law firm of Churchill and Cody,-
October l

orth Wells Street, Rom 1818,
st�s office by dpecial Agents

41- &#39;-
d .4

7
CODY advised that in 1945, he contributed an amount, of which he was C

rather uncertain but which he believed was possibly $10,000, to apply on the
bail bond of the Subjects. According to CODY, the money which he contributed
did not represent his funds at all but rather the �mds of a client of CODY.
CODY explained that this client, whom he represented then and.whom he still
represents, desired to make the contribution without having his name enter i
into the matter, and it was at this client s request that CODY made the con-

,, 00- tribution in the form of cash which was furnished him by the client. Accord-
C ing to CODY, he himself delivered the $10,000 to an attorney at the latter&#39;s

office in the building at 139 North Clark Street, Chicago. CODY was unable
to advise the name of this attorney; he_was specifically asked whether it was
JOSEH BULGER but stated he could not recall if that was the name or not.

CODY advised he was aware that legal procedures were available by
means of which he might be required to divulge the name of his client re-
fefred to above, He stated, however, that because of the attorney-client
relationship, he did not desire to discuss the matter further at this time
or�tc divulge the name of the client voluntarily, and that he would reveal
hit client&#39;s name only after he has oonsulted&#39;with the client and obtained
the latter&#39;s permission. CODY stated that his client, who is a reputable
Chicago businessmen, was presently out of the city and in Wisconsin and is
expected to return to Chicago on Monday, October 20, 1947. CODY stated that
he would, at the earliest opportunity on or before the date mentioned above,
request his client&#39;s permission to reveal his identity and that he, CODY,
would than advise the Chicago Qffice thereof.

= . Concerning his client, CODY mentioned that this individual is of
Italian nationality and remarked that he did not know how the client was
induced to contribute $10,000 unless it was by means of pressure of some 1
sort. CODY stated he had no definite knowledge of such pressure, butv

indicated he believed his client would not have made such a contribution ,
absolutely voluntarily. CODY expressed the personal opinion that the induce- _wi
neat nay have been his client&#39;s nationality and the fact that the Italians -:-= I

&#39; " are inclined to be very clan�sh. Qi-
E&#39;»&#39;,=.,  qr - Y -
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cont stated that based on his knowledge of his client&#39;s affairs
he feels sure that his client has not been approached for any loan or

_ contribution on behalf of the Subjects other than the bail bond. He also
3 , . stated he is positive that his client did not act in any way in connection &#39;-&#39; _

�~54. � with the" obtaining of the Subjects� paroles. CODY, himself, made a general
denial of any knowledge of any contributions on behalf of Subjects, except

; 1� i as set out above, or that he had any knowledge of the manner in which
instant paroles were obtained. -
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EDWARD  , 510!.; Blackstone, Picadil Hotel t . ay 0628,
IE6 interviewed by Special Agents
October 11¢, 19h? at which time 11 %

PIERCE. He stated that this was done at the request or RALPH PIECE, who
_  __has been 8 close personal triend of his for over twenty-five years, DOBKIN

ad�sed that F.lERCE requested him to post this money some time during the -
early part or 19113, and that the conversation concerning the same probably
took place during the course of a poker game either at the Croydon Hotel or
at Russell&#39;s Bar and Grill, State and Van Buren Streets,

&#39; DOBKIN mrt-her stated that he delivered this money to his gttorney, JEROME
-7.-mnyson, who handled the details of posting the bond. ae advised that &#39;n&#39;e�"�" -
� was repaid the �ill amount in about three to six momma gftgr P131131; �as

- 4-_  discharged. He believes that it was repaid by check from the American Casualty
? �ompanare  stated that he received no commiss on r of any kind for1 o fee

posting this money, but did it purely as e personal favor for P1EtCE.

0&#39; DOBKIN advised that he did not know Attorney EUG&#39;�92TEZ%E§NSTEIN and disolgimad
; A11? knowledge es to the ianr_=er in 1-rhieh the defendants in this case obtained &#39; "

" " their recent paroles. He denied that he had made any contribution to any
�nd or was wqun-mted with em irregularities in the settlement er the tax &#39;
claimeagainet any of these defendarltse _ _ _ 0 .

�T>@3KT1*I�i921r*-her �uted that the only one of the defendants he knew besides
31-  &#39; RALPH PIECE was CHARLES "Cherry Nose� GIUE, whom he has occasiona1_&#39;L;y played

0 cards with. &#39;D§JBK1N adv:�|.sed_ti_1a.t his occupation was a bookmaker.
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tiwation was conducted by Special Agents_ ,é~ h 1 1 &#39;>L

Ji FLANDO, Pepuhlican Committeeman for the 25th Ward, nee interviewed -
at his office, 160 North LaSa1le Street, Room 1629, Chicago. FLANDO is in
the motor Fuel Division of the state of Illinois. FLANDO stated that he was

acquainted with only DE LUCIA and none of the other parolees. He stated that
he has not seen DE LUCIA since his parole but he has seen DE LUCIA&#39;s wife. ,
He stated that no discussion was Ind relative to the paroles at the time he -1

had conversed with her.

&#39; FLANDO indicated that he

were secured nor does he

with the securing of the

by anyone at any time to

knows nothing about

know anything about
paroles. He stated

1

the manner in which the paroles &#39;

any&#39;alleged "pay-of!" in connection
that he had never been contacted

t ur th ol for th se -use his inf uence o sec e e par es e

parolees. He denied ever having assisted these men in any respect or for any"
purpose at any time. FLANDO stated that this vicious rumor with respect to
the Republicans "selling out" to the Democrats is nothing more than the figment
of imagination of those writing For the newspapers. He states that he knows
of no terrorism whatsoever during the Nhvember, 1946 election and claims that
it was positively absurd to think that there was any terrorism necessary in
orderito secure the necessary votes for the Democratic Party as they have been
in the majority in this ward for many years. He stated that there was nothing

* to that rumor that it was

majority in this ward as

to result in a Democratic victory.

won the election regardless of the
not necessary to exert any outside

necessary to secure

parole of
influence

they have

th parole of these men in order .

He was positive the Democrats would have
these men. He stated that it was

in giving the Democrats a 1

been the strongest party for at least the
past twenty years. Ho also pointed out that the precinct captains and the
ward committecmen could not sell their people on the Republican Party month

- after month and than sell them out to the Democratic Party during the last
few days just.before an election~ To do so would weaken the party and the
organization beyond repair. He claims that this rumor was vicious and he� ,
knew of no grounds for such rumors.

FLANDO.uanted to call Agents attention to the fact that he had nothing to do
with the parole of any of the subjects in this case nor had he ever been contacted Q

1

in connection with this parole matter» He also wanted to point out that this.

92�_

-11$
92., _- ___

&#39; £rom_the activities in the uard over nhich_he controls, namely the_25th_ward¢ *

.11-

r.-k&#39;L- rumor of terrorism resulted primarily from newspaper publicity rather than &#39;
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He advised that he has been acquainted with PAUL RICGA, one of the defendants,

3
F

J B HISCO, 707 West Harrison Street, an e Li uor A .>
Company, was interviewed by Special lgent Q�. �xx October lb, 19147, at which time he furnished the o tion: I

tor many years, and that he also knows all oi� the remaining defendants. FUSCO  H r
stated �that he did not post any money for bond for RICGA or any of the »
defendants, but that he did solicit funds from CHARLES LQMNTIA, PHILIP
Lli-IMNTJLA, RUDOLPH SWANSON and FRANK LRRIGO, all of whom are connected with
the La.}.iar1tia-A1�rigO Company, which is engaged in the produce business. He
stated that he was unable to tell the exact amount that each contributed

because it was his recollection that they brought the money directly to the
bonding company, but that he believes the totalamolmt posted by all of the
individuals that he solicited was $50,000.00. He stated that he did not put
up aw of his own cash as he was not in a position to do so at that time,
but had he been able to, it would have been unnecessary to solicit these
other people.

FUSCO advised that he did not receive any fee or commission for his services
.i.n this regard, and does not believe that amr of the individuals whom he
solicited to contribute received any reward. �FUSCO denied any knowledge of
any i-rregularitw in the manner in which the defendants obtained their recent
parole. P

Ilhen asked if he had contributed or solicited any one to contribute any
moneys to a fund for the settlement of the tax claims against any of these
defendants, he replied, "I do not care to answer any questions regarding
that matter at this time.� He stated that he did not know when he would

be in a position to answer these questions, but did make the remark that
occasionally a man in his position is called upon to do things he does
not want to do but cannot very well decline to do, and that he .did not
went any publicity in this matter because of his business connections.
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The following investi _;ation was cond noted by Special Agent�
�°1°°*�1�~» 1°47-

Reference is made to the report of Special Agent ate¢1. .
October 6, 191,7 at Chicago, Illinois, Page 9, wh eln 1 w be noted thatb 7
the Republican Committeemen for the 20th, 25th, 26th, 27th and 28�th Wards Q
were listed-

KTILLIATI JOHN GHAIIATA, Republican Commit-tceman for the 27th Ward, maintains
an office at Room 705, 205 West hacker Drive, at which place he conducts
Commissioner&#39;s hearings for the Industrial Commission of the State of Illi� -
ncis» Qn October L-L, 195?, GRANATA was inter-92.&#39;iew%�¢ At this time he stated
that he was not acquainted with any of the parolees. He stated that all he
knew about them is what he had read in the newspapers. He indicated that he
knew nothing of the manner in which the parolees had secured their paroles
and had not been contacted at any time to use his influence in assisting any
oi� the parolees. He stated that it is true that he is the Republican Committee-
man for the 27th.".&#39;.&#39;ard but that as such he would not be in a position to be
of any material assistance to any of the parolces in a Jfederal matter. He
states he is-an attorney and has not handled over a dozen cases in his entire
career in the &#39;F�edr~ral Court-&#39;5: As a result he is not too well acqilainted with

any oi; the Federal officials or the Federal Courts; Ho stated it is for this
reason that probably no one contacted him to use his influence as they knew
that he was in no position to be oi� any assistance. He emphatically disclai.rr�.s
using his influence to assist peroleos in any manner or for amr purpose.

GFLAIJATA stated that he rather resented being interviewed in view of the fact
that there were a number of malicious rumors circulating with respect to the
manner in which the 1946 election was handled. I-Ie stated quite emphatically
that such rumors unquestionably resulted from the "Chicago Tribune" publicity
as well as from the imagination of their reporter JAMES DOEBZRTY. In this
connection he mentioned that on election day JALHZS DO}fE1-H�! came out to the
27th Ward in a two-ea!; radio car and appeared to be quite excited. GI-ULNATA
stated that DOHBRTY asked him tn get into the car with him and whomever
accompanied his-l and GP,WATa refused to do so;  then told hi.-&#39;n that
it had been rumored that they were going to do away with GRANATA or possibly
only kidnap him. GHJLNATA indicated that he could take care of himself and
suggested to DOIIUHTI that he ndght accompany him, GRANATA, around the ward. -
GRANATA appeared to be proud of his or;;anization and wanted to show DOHERT!
how his organization handled an election. DOHERTI refused to join GR.l�.7&#39;.&#39;xTA
and stated that he had to go to other wards where there was possible "violence.
GRANATA seemed to be quite incensed at DOIIF.�.R&#39;I&#39;1"_s actions and the apparent
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publicity that was received at this time and felt that the "Tribune" was

merely trying to support malicious rumors wiich
publicity; As a matter of fact, GRANATA stated
to give a "Chicago Tribune" reporter a story to
which he refused to do. He would not elaborate

. � _
. 3 �a-92, !.&#39;.

�. ._ � .*_-.
�-|&#39;_-§  -

I . - _

-.� -42.1.:
V 1 GRANATA pointed out to agents that he wanted it

had started through previous
on one occasion he was asked --

support,previous publicity,,,
on what the story was.-

understood that no terrorism

~ existed in his particular ward or any other ward to his knowledge. He stated
that there are the usual fights that occur at any election but that to his
knowledge there was no blood shed. He also pointed out the fact that there
are sixty-seven precincts in his particular ward and only six of these precincts

as-*. u
Q.

_ .1 ..-

are Italian precincts. As a result there is very little difficulty experienced.
In this connection he pointed out to Agents that if.the ward was predominantly

.;.=é&#39; Italian that he would have more headaches than he presently experiences. i� "
92
__,_

He stated that the rmor that the Republicans had "sold out" to the Democrats &#39;
was utterly ridiculous. He maintains that had the Republicans received twice
as many votes as they did receive they would have still lost the election
by at least 10,000 votes for every ward in that area. He states that these
wards are predominantly&#39;Democratic wards and there is no necessity for any

- political vice, such as securing the paroles of such men as in this case, to
carryzthese wards for the Democratic Party. He states that whether these men -&#39;

.�Yl were released or not the Democrats would have still carried a sizable majority �

i vote ih these wards and at no time was it ever necessary to solicit help from
the Republicans to carry that ward Democratic. GRANATA wanted to emphasize
to Agents that he knew nothing about the parolees nor the manner in which

they secured their paroles nor did he know of any alleged "pay-off" in this
matter. He stated he did know one fact are that is that as far as he was con-

cerned the parole of these_men did not effect the election returns in his
m ward, ~ .
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on October lb, 1911?, in-. SAM umuwom 12 2 Vine -&#39;  Illinois,
was interviewed by Special Agent in an J 94

-- - - *&#39; P 1 .1"? - , - ,-attempt to ascertain the present wle ewe s o inJ1A..> O ILJLIIL, wna requested
If-Ir. G1�.ltAI*�OLA to put up $5,000.00 to be used as bond money for subject parolees.

MI�. GJLRAFOLA advised that OWELIA has been deceased for the past two or three ;
~ years. He further advisedthat he had been in error when, on previous interview, &#39;

he told Agents that at the time hepxt up this bond money, Mr. 0&#39;I92IELIA was the43 &#39; U
President of the Italo~American Union. lie stated now that Mr. O&#39;l92&#39;ELIA was
never president of this organization to his recollection, but was a very
prominent and active member therein. Hc believes that at the time he put up 1
this money, I-Jr. l.f*.1&#39;�~.F;IJCE hIAP_lI92&#39;O was actually the president of the Italo-American �
Union. iie stated that he is fairly well acquainted with Mr. MARINO.
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Tm Eiiowine interview was conducted by Special Agent
_on October 14, 1947:  L �&#39;�_&#39;f�

RICHARD LE CARTHY, 2805 East 77th Place, Chicago, Illinois, advised that he
contributed $2000 cash from personal funds to the bond of RALPH PIERCE sometime
in 1945, exact date unknown. MC CARTHY, who was theiowner and operator of_ the
Franklin-I.IcCarthy Compamr, 2121 South Wabash, advisedthat RALPH &#39;PIERCE&#39; t � ,.
called him on the telephone at his place of business and asked
the $2000 bond. - Be said PIERCE told him he was in trouble but
detail. On the basis of personal friendship and business with
5.50 CAr�i&#39;I&#39;h&#39;§£&#39; said he took $2%u�� in cash and brought it to the law

him to put up �
did not go into

PIERCE,
_.l�!92J _ _
UL LLCU

of JOSEPH BULCER, where he obtained e receipt for the money. MC CARTHY stated
he had known PIERCE since 1954 and PIERCE was a good customer of his. �

M3 CAHTHY further indicated that he was acquainted with CHARLES GIOE by reason

oi�_ his �patronage of hisgasoline station. ~
..,., , _- »

MC GARTH! advised that the money was returned to him about four or five months
later and that he received it in a lawyer&#39;s office, name and address unknown.
�rm money was repaid to rim in cash, and at that time the receipt was taken up.
He said he received no profit or conmission for putting up this money but that

it was just a gesture of his friendship for PIERCE.
�. . __ t _ _ _. A

According to MC CARTHY, the only subjects he knew were G105 and PIERCE and
no threats or pressure was made upon him to put up the bond. He further
statedqthat he knew of no irregularities in connection with this matter or "

any tax matters and that he had not been approached since the above incident
for any loans whatsoever.
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JAMES PACELLI, 1264 West Lexington teleihnne Canal 4667, Chicago, Illinois,was interviewed by Special Agent in the Chicago Office on
October 15, 1947. He advised the 1 w s oi utor for the U. S. Brewing
Company and has been in business for himself for the past 15 years. lb

� stated his place of business is 12l6 South Sangamon Street, telephone
� Monroe 1191, Chicago, Illinois. He said his father formerly was Deputy
� � U. s. Marshal. His father&#39;s name is 01-ronuo PACELLI. L -9�:

.=92 .a-=:- P.--"&#39; --he &#39; Y- *92

&#39;- {Z JAMS.PLCELLI claimed that he is new in politics and received his appointment
. as Republican Ward Committeeman of tte 20th hard in the election of April,

&#39; 1944. He stated that this job is good for four years. So far, he claims, j
he has had quite a problem in organizing the Republican Party into a smooth-
running organization. He realized that during the past election, that is, ,

&#39; the election of November, 1946, the Republican vote decreased over previous�
elections. He stated that this could be attributed to two facts: first,
the RepubliC&nS selected a poor opponent when they selected "ROOT" to run against

&#39;-~ the present Mayor, KENNELLEY; second, he has been in office too short a time . . I
to get the organization running smoothly and, as a result, the Democrats
made considerable advance over previous elections. In addition, he said,
the Denocrats were able to give out 500 jobs against the 55 jobs available
for the Republican Party. He stated that he is devoting his efforts to

__ bettering the position of his people in the 20th Ward. ,_ V y __ g _

" PACELLI stated he had also heard rumors to the effect that the Republican _ |
Committeemen have sold out to the Democrats, which he stated was absurd. He "

3� said the Iemocrats did not need the Republican vote to win an election. So
� far as�he knew, none of the Republican Comuitteemen in the Italian Wards

had sold out to the Democratic Party and he was of the opinion that they
never would. He voiced the opinion that if the Republicans had selected a
prominent man like WHIGLEY or someone of his caliber, that they could have ;
beaten the Democrats in the past election but the man selected did not compare 3
with the caliber of the present Mayor. He stated that he has been a Republican &#39;
all of his life and, in spite of that, he has to admit the Republicans
have fallen down somewhat in selecting the proper caliber of people to
represent them. Nevertheless, he claims he is devoting every effort to better " L

� the position of his people in his ward, and he said it goes without saying
that his ward has probably the greatest number of financially poor people in

&#39; � the City of Chicago. He stated that in the event the Republicans were able
to give put the same number of jobs the Democrats are able to give out

_~ -that they would have no trouble whatsoever in getting a greater Republican
"�*� �vote in that ward, ,&#39;_.&#39;!,fi;f"7 � _@;;,§fff§2,,_ �Z,§� " 1
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hover geen approached to use his influence to effect the parole of an of � _
-�I- 92.
| .92

PACELLI claims that the November, 1946, election was an unusually quiet
election and that no terrorism existed in his ward or any of the Italian wards,
to his knowledge. He was inclined to hold the newspapers in contempt in that they
invariably gave considerable attention to a street brawl and made it appear
as though considerable trouble existed throughout the area. He stated that
fights are_cemon but there was no bloodshed or gun battles, to his knowledge
and,&#39;: ii_�._&#39;th__er_e furore, he claims they would fave come to his attention. _

I

�~ -- .

ACELLI was asked if in his opinion the release of the subjects in instant

case would have in any way affected the election. as scoffed at the thought
that the parole of these men would in are uey&#39;affect the election in his ward �
or any of the Italian wards. He is satisfied in his own mind that the de-

crease in the Republican vote had nothing to do with the paroles of the

subjects in this case and it was conversely true that the parole of these
did in no way increase the Democrat vote. He stated it is well known in

City of Chicago that tfm Italian wards are predominantly Democratic andl
until the situation changes and they are able to offer the people in his ward
more&#39;jobs, the Democrats will continue to be in the majority. ~,_ -,, K e _~

I .

men

the &#39;

» »

i
1
I

PACELL1 endeavored to explain how the present election system of permanent
registration has elinnxated the so-called "flying squad" and that the voters

are generally knotn by the officials at the polling place. Therefore, it

eliminates the possibility_of voting_a lot oi_people�§rom gtherpprecinctsk
or wards. &#39; &#39; T

PACELL denied ever participating in this parole matter and claims he has

the subjects in instant cases He claims he is not acquainted with the
parolees or their families, which may in part account for the fact that he was
not approached to assist any of these men. He claims that all he knows about
the parole matter is what he has read in the newspaper. He states that as »
far&#39;aa he is concerned, no one has even mentioned to him anything relative to -
an alleged "payoff" and again stated that if he had an knowledge relative
to a payoff, it was what he had read in the newspaper. He claims that he
is not too well known because of his short time in politics and for that reason

|

1,.

the soeoalled hoodlum element will not discuss such matters_nith him. .
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On October 14, 1947 3A3
PASQUALE PH?RY.1 Brother
Kankakee, Illinois. ~

He

Q interviewed - -
_ Company, &#39;l 92 l . n . ab >Q

advised that he loaned his brother, Jill�!-IO1~JY, $2000 in March of 19/,3. He
stated his brother informed him the purpose oi� the loan was to post on a bond.
PASQUALE2 PERRY denies that he had lmov.-ledge that his brother had posted
$10,900 bond On behalf Of PHILIP D&#39;ANI&#39;Iii?�_IA; and denies being acquainted, with

was not acquainted ».1th

De

CAI

PHILIP �&#39;AUD1lA or other subgects in instant case.
the case exceot 92»hat&#39;he read in newspapers. PASQUALE PERRY stated that he

ni . u 1.. J . �
es ha.v:1.ng any knowledge of contributions toward tax settlement case of

¥.?AGI~IA, et a.l- He denies further that any pressure was exerted on hzlm
when he loaned his brother the 532000, and the reason he advanced the loan was
because his �orother requested it.

PASQUALE Pl-&#39;EP.Y has one-half interest in City Beverage Company, wholesale
beer distributors of Pabst Blue Ribbon Beer, in Chicago Heights, 111j_n@j_5 and
Kankakee, Illinois. -1
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 " UNDEVELOPFZDLEADS

&#39; ~ TAE CHICAGO OFFICE &#39;

* At CHICAGO, ILLl�Q1§, will consider the advisability of reinterviewing
JOSEPH OI, BUIJER, 134 North Clairkjgttreet, after the interview with ANTHOITI ACCAFLDO, -0

. i-e concerning the use of his&#39;name by ACCARDO, and for any information"in-connectionO *0
�"*- with instant paroles. _n0 f -O _. 0- � _ -1,0 *

F; 1-�.,,;¢&#39;1,_ ¢_ ,_ ., &#39; J .� H� __�_ " �

",. V,� .
�- ,-.-_-92

&#39; &#39; O s�ill, after the completion of the interviews with the individuals
posting cash collateral for bonds for the Subjects, interview JOSEPH BULGER _
concerning his connection with the bond matter.

� * will interview the following individuals who contributed cash_
. r collaieral toward the bonds oi the Subjects oi this case in l943 and 1944:
.,- i

F

&#39; �Mrs. EISIE PLEIG, 4300 Marine Drive, Chicago --$10,000 - _ -" _&#39;

--&#39;1: &#39;  92.- &#39; I - » 1&#39; - -

&#39;- &#39; -. LOUIS 21. COHEN, Seneca Hotel, c1n0ag_;, - $10,000 _

* Will interview SAM RIHELLA, 775 South Chappel Avenue, with ref-
erence to his posting $5,000 cash bond through GEORGE CHBRONES, 105 North Clark
Street, for RALPH PIERCE. &#39; ;

- - ., . &#39;. -.5  » l _ �

_ . ._.-W11 &#39; &#39;l&#39; &#39; ur |"�I~"f&#39;H PF� 1"&#39;TT&#39; &#39; 1 I &#39; -
5 e "ii. l�e8FV15" c-.noc J. u�qun ey, Bankers Building.I-4;

92. :0 CAllAGHAN&#39;Represented all of the Subjects in tter." *- O � " _,. - ¬gé
4 - ~ .

�$7 $7
* will interview HARRY RUSSELL and DAVE RUSSELL, who may be re-

siding at 641 West Madison Street, Chicago, concerning their contribution of -
$9,000.00 toward the posting of a bond for RALPH PIERCE, Transaction handled "&#39;

&#39;l&#39;92.h1
U

" -92

I
kw� �D1&#39;."T�Tt;�I&#39;r92 ._ &#39; - _ - _ l
U] I&#39;ll-I.-J-I211 I .�

.. � F

I; will recontact Attorney EDUARD S. CODY, 130 North Wells Street,
Room 1800, telephone State 0968, to ascertain if possible the identity of the -
client on whose behalf CO2 contributed $10,000 to apply on the Subject&#39;e bale &#39; .
bond. --i - &#39;» "-_ &#39;. - �r I.� � .-� I. r .- - _ .

0&#39; Will consider the advisability of reinterviewing JOSEPH FUSCO,
Gold Seal Liquors, Inc., 707 West Harrison Street, concerning&#39;his refusal to l

0&#39;.�
�.

non! "

- .rI�
__.92 ,,_--.,_...,, . _ _

::3"5 _ � Will interview DOHONICK CARUSO, 772 West DeKoven, concerning V I
the identity of the individual who asked him to have his sisters, LUCY and _
Db HLA, put up ol0,000 bond money under the name of LUCY 053930,

. 1 92 . _ V 9" _

�E

1 - discuss the_tax settlement natter at tim time of the original interview. �H
P
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&#39;-;.*_-&#39;*.§-_:¢�i&#39; . . e- . _ _. -
Will interview CARULIIIE Sl� JIJGOIA, 5529 West Van Buren,

Chicago, concerning her contributing 11520, O00 cash collateral towards the
bond of the Subjects of this case in 193,3 or 1944 -

F = git Ca}: Park, *1;Lli;nAo_is:

At River Forest, Illinoisi 1; �y ¢;/
-rr Will interview ELIJTHOLTY AC-CAHDO, 1334 North Ashland Avenue, in

� regard to his using; the name of JOJEPH I. BULGER while visiting DeLUCIA and
CA1-.3�.-RG1-IA while they wereincarcerated in Leavenworth. , _

&#39; �I

V 41- liill also interview ACCAPDO for any lmowledge he may have in
&#39; � connection with the secnring of the paroles of these subjects,

1 .
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REFERENCE:

H svuo|=s1so|= FACTS: Witnesses interviewed who contributed cash collateral on Subject�
� .

. .. o 92
92 n 1�

GI

ere ma e eoause of friendship V
th �

bond maintain these contributions w d b

wi Subjects or at request of mutual friends. Iione of� witnesses �
alntervie�ed received any interest or bonus on their cash advances.

Q�l denyt�aontributintg any additional funds n behalf of Subjects
Q!� any Epltrpoee. HARRY A."92�1�S1I interviewegé Chicago Office 10/16/47
.1, his 1"�,�~1.%S"-Z0 ASH still insists SID...� ...RSH.*.K first mentioned 1
Bishop SEELH: name as backing Subject GICE. Insists he wrote let- 92

i cu» to Pamela Board mainly because of fact Bishop&#39;s name was used �
in c0nne<@.on with G108�-&#39;3 parole. ASH further stated KORSHAK re- �
a�ested 6: him three original copies of letter to Parole Board, pur-I
p�e of i�ee copies being unknown to ASH. Insists he resigned posiL
&#39;¬I&#39;6n as uperintendent of Crime Prevention voluntarily. ASH again
denied meeting with

&iiE
1

jg�  o , any reguleriti es in con-
&#39; neetion with securing of paroles and ins no information concernin-2;

money being rai__sed to procure paroles of Subjects. Denies he ever i
he o. WI �"1111; ier LLIB ENEY or anyone else state that they "fixed" paroles.
RUDOLPH1DEZ&#39;S5RT, Judge, Superior Court of Cook County, stated he A
did not remember signing the form "Statement of Parole Adviser� for 92
HARRY �ASHo GEORGE F.&#39;CALLAGHAN, e.ttorney,&#39;rei9292sed to answer any

questions in ccnneotion with investigation and exbibited entagonistil
and uncooperative attitude. �j� h�- &#39;-1"

Bureau letter to  Field dated 9/22/-1&#39;1; ,  .
n¢s"!92-+ r en " _
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he following investigation was conducted by Special Agents-

¢i-- >4
Qn October lb, 19b7, HARRY A, A55 te1ephoniCally contacted the Chicago
Office and stated that he was back in Chicago after spending approximately
one week in Les Angeles, California. ASH suggested that he call at the�
Chicago Office and a meeting was arranged on October 16, l9h7. "

During_the interview with ASH at this time, ASH stated that he had re-
signed as superintendent of the Crime Prevention Department of the state
of Illinois, October T, l9hT, and displayed a copy of the telegram which
he had sent to Governor GREEN of Illinois. ASH stated that his resignation

was not requested but that it was entirely voluntary.

ASH was asked about thealleged telephone call from a Hrs. DENNIS just prior
to his leaving Chicago. ASH stated that this telephone call was generally as
reported in his interview with Special Agents R. J. KELLOGG and FREDERICK E.
RODERICK Of the Los Angeles Office. He added that on Saturday, October h,
l9h?, he and his wife, with friends, were at the "Latin Quarter," a night
club in Chicago, and, while at the "Latin Quarter," an unknown woman approached
him but did not identify herself. ASH stated that he does not know the reason
for this telephone call except that it might be an effort to connect him with
some immoral situation so that he may be further embarrassed by the Chicago
Press. *-_. . * - ;-. - -., - A.

In connection with the letter written to the Parole Board by ASH,
generally that CIOE was capable of rehabilitation, ASH advised he
asked by SIDNEY KORSHAK to prepare three originals of this letter
give these originals to KORSHAK. ASH denied ever writing to GIOE
GIOE was incarcerated.

stating
had been

and to

M�le

ASH was asked if he had suggested the name of LOUIS PELTON as a substitute
parole adviser for Subject GIOE and ASH emphatically denied he had suggested
PEUH$i&#39;s name to anyone. He stated he did not know how PELTON came into the
picture. ASH stated that Judge RUDJLPH DESORT had signed the form "Statement
of Parole Adviser" but that he had not taken the form personally to Judge
DESORT. A55 stated that this form had beeniaaken to the Judge by KORSHAK.

ASH stated that his brother DAVID ASH, 2916 Lunt Avenue, owner of the Gold

I

i

&#39;1
A I
{Q

Seal Novelty Company, Madison O Halsted Streets, Chicago, was formerly in =-=
the business of distributing punch boards.and pinball machines. ASH stated
that DAVID distributed these items in Chicago_prior to the time that Mayor

KELLY clamped down on the use of punch boards and pinball machines. After
this closing by Mayor KELLY of the use ofgthese-items, DAVID moved his
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operations to Minnesota. Approximate}; five years ago, according to ASH,
his brother DaVID got out of this business and is now assembling novelties
in the form of hope chests filled with candy. ASH denies that his brother

is presently connected with any gambling of any kind.
an � &#39;

Q$>?.~5"l$5H again denied the fact that a meeting was held at Berrien Springs, Eichigan,&#39;
during which meeting it was alleged that Governor GREEK instructed ASH to act ;

?{;. »_ as GIOE&#39;s parole adviser. ASH stated that he had never heard of the town,
. " Berrien Springs, until the recent congressional hearings and had never been
&#39; advised by Governor GREEN to act as GIUB&#39;s parole adviser.

ACC0Tdin5 $0 ASH, Eishop SHIEL&#39;s name was first mentioned to him by Kgqgngg
and he stated that it was because of the fact that KORSHAK mentioned the.
Bishopls name that he wrote a letter to the Parole Board. He denied the

fac� that DOHERTY, Tribune reporter, mentioned the Bishop&#39;s name to him
&#39; first and_reiterated that KORSHAK was the individual bringing up this name.
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State of Illino ,
October 10, 19i7,

V�. �r 1"" " &#39;

Special Agent contacted ARTHUR G. SMITH, Special Deputy,
, Room 240, 141 West Jackson Boulevard,

regard to background information of the Italo-American
National Union. SMITH produced annual report for the period ending December
31, 1946, which revealed this company does banking business with the Northern

1
A

I-I �fr - -.I a &#39;

- J. IEBURGIO BULGER

ciao F. BLZANO
LEO BONAVENTURA

D. BRANK COCCIA

vrmcaur E. FERRARA

4539c;
wmade a c

- PHILIP L. D&#39;ANDREA

CIHO F. BLAZARU

LEO BONAVENTURA

D. FRANK COCCIA

VINCENT FERRARA

I .

_ 92

Trust Company, Chicago, Illinois, and the Amalgamated Trust and Savings Bank,
Chicago, Illinois. The officers as of this date were listed as follows:

President

1st Vice President

2nd Vice President

Secretary E
Treasurer "

heck of the records o
edwrican National Union and locate repor

, which set forth the officers as of that date as follows

" - have £~l800,000.00 deposited with the Insurance Department of the State of Illinois.
The union does both insurance and sociological work among the nationality,
and the financial statement for 1938 lists total assets of $224,947.00, with _,
liabilities of $185, &#39;?23.00. The organisational st�icture of the union provides .
for national operation, but as a practical matter its activities are restricted -
Within the confines of the Middle Western States. It was reported that the
organization membership numbers about 5,000 and consists of 75 active lodges
in Michigan, Illinois, Chic and Indiana. Subject PHILIP ,D&#39;ANDR.EA was Supreme
President during the years 1937, 1938 and 1939. *-� --

ivw 74President &#39; .92 1" &#39; � I

lst Vice&#39;President
2nd Vice President &#39;

Secretary
Treasurer

t I .The records o1�� reflect the company was chartered in Illinois in b _
1895 for the purpose o organizing Americans of Italian origin. It is stated

P to be t e only Italian organization operating under the Legal Reserve and they
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&#39; Attorney eeonon F. CALLAGHAN, 174,2 Bankers� Building, Chicago, Illinois,
&#39;  &#39; was interviewed in connection with his participation in the procurement -
s¢:~Pe&#39;~� oi� the  bonds for subjects in 194.3. Previous investigation at the. __a_. it -

"&#39; � American Casualty Company revealed that TIM DUNNE, Manager of the Fidelity
fl,-A -and Surety Department of this Company, had been contacted by CALLAGHAN ,

._ - A at the time the bail bonds for subjects were to be made, and that later &#39;
CALLAGHAN contacted an insurance broker named ARTHUR J . WARD, who in turn
contacted TJ&#39;UN�r~E and made arrangements for the placing of the �nail bonds
for the eubj ects. DUNNE has stated that he and CALLAGHLN were friends.

&#39;"� ~ At the time CLLLAGHAN was " interviewed, he stated that he would not answer
� anv questions in regard to the bail bonds and he�cou.1d not see what connection

-"1§r&#39;;&#39;

&#39; they had with the paroles of the subjects. He was irtfomed that allegations
�* &#39;5, of bribery had been made and that this made the investigation of the bail

bonds necessary. He reiterated he would not answer any questions put to him
by the Agents.

&#39;>.

It is noted that throughout the interview GALIAGHAN was antagonistic,
argumentative and un-cooperative»v , » . ,
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DMINIC CARUSO, 772 West De�oven Street, Chicago, Illinois,
inte &#39; " t the Chicago Office �by Special Agents�

on October 15, 1947. /-7c
CARUBO at the time of interview advised he requested his sisters, .

&#39; LUCY and DEHLIA cmuso, to put up $5,000 each to be used as part of the
= bail money for IDUIS CAIJPAGNA and PAUL RICGA. He stated he did this at

the direct request of these Subjects who had previously loaned him money
and to whom he felt indebted, He stated that in 1956, when he needed money
in order to help his sisters start the business they presently operate,
these men had loaned him the necessary capital. He therefore felt, when
requested, that it was only just that he repay them by loaning them money
when they needed ite �

, . .

- CARUSO stated he has never at any other time loaned these two
individuals any other money whatsoever to be used for any purpose, He
stated he is not acquainted with the other parolees and has never loaned
the others any money whatsoever at any time.

He advised he had no further knowledge oi� this matter and could

furnish no information indicating that anyone had put_ up-money to be used _
as sf bribe to obtain the paroles of subject P&I�O10B$e &#39;
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conducted by Special Agents�
on Octob r l5 1947.6 � J 7 c.

Judge RUDOLPH DeSORT, Superior Court of Cook County, stated he did not
remember signing the form, "Statement of Parole Adviser," that he signs

;;  many papers a day and sees approximately fifty attorneys a day. He stated &#39;he knew HARRI ASH but cannot recall him bringing in this form for him to  "
  a sign. r �e added that he may very well have signed the form and not recallI it. _  .é . .
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-WESTSIDE" JACK O&#39;KEEFE, 3131 �es I i Street Chi0&gO,
Illinois, was interviewed by Special Agents J 7<&#39;;_

October 15, 1947, At the time of this interview 0&#39;KEEFE ad-
lllte! !hat of the subject parolees in Chicago, Illinois he is only ac-

quainted with LOUIS CAMRAGNA. He states he might recognize some of the i_
other parolees if he saw them but is not acquainted with than. O&#39;KEEFE -
advised he dd not put up any money to be used as bond money for parolees
at the time of their apprehension in 1945, or was he contacted by anyone
for&#39;this puposc. He stated he did not put up any money to be used in
payment of the government&#39;s income tax claim against any of subject parclees, �
nor was he contacted by anyone for this purposes He stated he did not put
up any money which might be used as a bribe to procure the paroles of sub-
ject paroleee, nor was he contacted by anyone for this purpose. He stated
he knows nothing concerning any money being advanced by anyone to be used
as a bribe to procure the parole of subject parolees. He has heard no talk
other than newspaper accounts of the possibility oi parolees having procured
their paroles through bribery. "aT e &#39;"&#39;. . l -

O&#39;KEEFE advised he is acquainted with WILLIE HEENEY, having known
him for about thirty or thirty�five years. He stated that during the past
summer HEENEY has been in ill health, and as a result rented a place for -
the euer at Lake Geneva Wisconsin where&#39;0&#39;KEEFE has a sunmer home.U I
1-- . . _ . _ . . _ - v . 1 1 | -1 &#39;I"92�gr1921&#39;��i&#39;92I _|_ 1&#39; . 1- II ._-___ .r~__. _ 1.&#39;92_-... __.-._..A--.-L.-.I:~ -He stated that he has visited with nnnnai at Lane ueneva ior a iew mcmen s

o occasion, and he had discussed the parole of subject parolees with HEENEY
simply as a matter of interest. He stated that as he recalled, the only
discussion they had concerning this matter was shortly after it was an-e
nounced that Subjects were to be paroled and prior to the time that any
mention was made of there having been an irnularities in the procuring
of these paroles. He stated he has never at any time hard WILLIE HEENY,
or anyone else, state that they "fixed" the paroles of Subject PETDIGBBQ

1 O&#39;KEEFE advised he could give no infonnaticn indicating that
anyone did or might have engaged in any improper activities in an effort &#39;
to procure the parole of subject parclees. He expressed the opinion that
if money was used as a bribe, it would not have been handled by any outsider
but would be paid through and handled entirely by someone in the Fsyndicate�.
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On October 15, 1947, Special AgentQ/10� W attempted to interview Mrs. CAROLINE s INGOLA at her ome,
557 an Buren Street, Chi oago, Illinois, it having been reported that

_ &#39;_ she put up $20,000 for use as bond money for subject paroleee in 1943. �It -
� was determined that Mrs. SPINGOLA is BO years"old, �suffered a stroke of l

paralysis last week and has cataracts on both eyes. It was also found that
Mrs. SPINGOLA speaks no English. Through her son-in-law, Dr. JOHN J. DRAMMIS,
1rho&#39;resides with her at the above address, it was determined that Mrs.
SPINGOLA stated she cannot at this time remember anything concerning the
putting up of $20, O00 to be used as bond money for subject parolees, and
that her son, MLVAIERE SPINGOLA, who owns and operates �The Drum", a bar-
room at 114 North Dearborn, Chicago, would be the proper person to give
the requested information. _   s _ ~_ , � . - .

v

lg, Ill "&#39;-

i SALVATORE srmcom was interviewed by reporting Agents at which .
time he� stated that his family and the family of PAUL D-eLUCIA. had lived in p
the same neighborhood for many many years, that he and the DeLUCI.A children
had been reared together and their families had always been friendly. He
stated that in 1943, when DeLUCIA was arrested, his brother-in-law, CHARLES
SPIZZIRRI, who died in June of this year, took up a collection to be used

"1 � as bond money for Subject DeLUCIA. He borrowed this money from various
persons in the neighborhood whose identities were unknown to SPINGOLA. Part
of the money was put up by CAROLINE SPINGOIA and sane by SALVATGKE SPINGOLA. H

. . He stgted he himself would have turned this money over to be used as bond -
� money. by the insurance ccmpany handling the matter, but that on the day

it was to be put up, he believes April 16, ,1943, he was inducted into the
U. S. Army. He, therefore, requested that his mother put up the money. She
did this, putting the entire suns up in her own name in order to insure that
when the money was paid back it would be paid to her, and she could take from

� it that part which she personally had contributed, before the funds were
distributed, thus insuring the return of her money. He stated that his mother

1}. did receive the money beck but that she received no profit from this trans-
1 action and that it was done strictly on I. basis of friendship-

� ..., - _,. * V»

"&#39; SPINGOLA advised he did not know where the money was put up but -

4- believes it was with some insurance company in the loop. He does not know f V--
attorneys BERNSTEIN or BULGER. He stated that so far as he knows, neither i &#39; � &#39;
he nor" any member of his family contributed any money to pay for back income

e tseces of subject paroloes, nor did they contribute any money that might be _ ~&#39;. -w  r
"L _ L used as a bribe to pay for the paroles of subject parclees. He was not _

�- &#39;.&#39;§&#39;*"- contacted by anyone for these purposes, and-so for as he is aware, none of.-. _ .-
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the other members of his family were so contacted. He stated that he
knows PAUL DeLUCIA from having lived in the same neighborhood with him
and that he knows CAMPAGNA by sight. He is not acquainted with other
parolees, and he further advised he has seen none of them since their ». |

� release on parole»   1-i . 1 _ l &#39; ~,&#39;
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UNDEVELOPIID LEADS

TI-11: CHICAGO OFFICE �

At _C_h_:|.&#39;*_o,ag_o, Illinois, y i &#39;
0

=lWill consider the advisability of reizrterviewing JOSEPH I.
_ BULGHL 134 North Clerk Street, after the interview with
ANTHONY ACCARDO, concerning the use of his name by ACCARDO,

and for any information in connection with instant paroles.

a�will, after the completion of the interviews with the in-
dividuals posting cash collateral for bonds for the Subjects,
interview JOSEPH BULGER concerning his connection with the - "

» bond matter.  .   _- -

. *h&#39;il1 interview the following individuals who contributed
" cash collateral toward the bonds of Subjects of this case

in 1943 and 1944:

LOUIS B. COHEN, Seneca Hotel, Chicago - $10,000
Mrs. ELSIE PLEIG, 4300 I-vlarine Drive, Chicago - $10,000 Ar .g .

1 1*�-�Jill interview SAM RINELLA, 775 South Chappel Avenue, with 92-
. reference to his posting $5,000 cash bond through GEORGE
4 ,  cameras, 105 North Clark Street, for RALPH PIERCE. -

L.l92 . _ .
�I ..&#39;

"-�,L-- &#39; � , elliill interview HARRY RUSSELL and DAVE RUSSELL, who may be1. 1_ ,,_
t 1 residing at 641 West Madison Street, Chicago, concerning

, their contribution of $8, 000 toward the posting of a bond
� , _ 0 for RALPH PIERCE, transaction handled by DAVID V. PEILEL

Irlfill rocontaot Attorney EDTJARD S CODY, 150 North Wells Street¢ 0
�-1 1!] I--1 --L4---ep l&#39;IlAL- !92�EO &� __-.�.e-L_-1.� -ID ____-!&#39;|..1_ LL-- H�uu iu9G, uuiuyuunu SLAVE uvuo, vu aooozuuin L1 puusiuiu unu

92 92- �L

_ , - identity of the client on whose �behalf CODY contributed $10,000
1"�  � -_ 1 to apply on Subjects� bail bond. �- "

,-- - n=Wi1l consider the advisability of reinterviewing JOSEPH FUSCO,
Gold Seal Liquors, Inc., 707 West Harrison Street, concerning

_ his refusal to discuss the tax� settlement matter at the time
~.  of the original interview. »;-92-"Pr"-i�-92�5-1+�-.~1~¢""#&#39;. I -   ~ &#39;0
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, Aft River Forest, Wlllinoiiei

II-Will interview ANTHONY ACCARDO, 1334 North Ashland Avenue,
in regard to his using the name of JOSEPH I. BULGER while
visiting DeLUCIA and CAMPAGNA while they.&#39;_were incarcerated - L
in Leavenworth.  _ _ - - ~ - 7

� -

~ 1-Will also interview ACCARDO for any knowledge he may have
in connection with the securing of the paroles of �these

Subjects.
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